
AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7 :00 P.M., Monday, December 13 1993
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 93 -29

A. CALL TO ORDER

Be PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Co ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Meeting 93 -27 ( November 22, 1993)2. Minutes of Meeting 93 -28 ( November 30, 1993)
E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

EAo PRESENTATIONS

F. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent •Agenda are considereddered to be routine
one motion by the CityCouncil and will be enacted by

items, I . • n . There will be no separate discussionIf a member of the City Counc  1 wishes
on these

will be considered separate

es to d scuss an item that item will bConsent Agenda and wi eremoved from the

I. Approval of Claims
2. Loan Approval: Golden Star Apartmentsp is
3. HRA Resignation
4. District 22 Trunk Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project 91 -10Final Payment and Change Order No. 2
5. Acquisition of Tax - Forfeited Land
6. Watermain Relocation - Radatz to Be Project 93 -13 Acceptance of Utilit

am, Proj7. Increase in License /Permit Fees nand Service Charges8. I nterfund Transfers for Unassessed Utili9. City Manager's qty Improvementseg s 1993 Review
10. Certification of North St. Paul Se 'Sew B11

Gs PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7 :00 P.M.: Rosewood Estate of Maplewoodp wood

a. Reduction in Parking

b. Floor Area Variances

c• Plan Review

d. Tax- Exempt Financing

2. 7:20 P.M.: Conditional Use Permit - • Christ United Methodist Church



3. 7:30 P.M.: Phalen Lake Townhomes

a. Land Use Plan Change ( 4 Votes)

b. Zoning Map Change (4 Votes)_

c. Street Vacation

d. Variances

e. Preliminary Plat

f. Building and Site Plans

4. 7:40 P.M.: Liquor License - Bali Hai ( Wong),_

5. 7 :50 P.M. :.-.Liquor License - Bleechers (Yantes)_

6. 8 :00 P.M.: Cave's English Street Third Addition

a. Easement Vacation (4 Votes)

b. Preliminary Plat

H. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Maplewood -in- Motion

1. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Ambulance Bill - Application for Cancellation (Walters)

2. Ambulance Bill - Application for Cancellation (Persby)

3. Reduced Setback: 1191 South Century Avenue ( Valiukas)

4. Truth -in- Housing Ordinance - 2nd Reading

5. Building Relocation Ordinance - 2nd Reading

J. NEW BUSINESS

10 City Clerk Department User Fee Study

2. Renaming Curve Street

3. Charitable Gambling Permit Application - Maplewood Athletic Association

4. Carver Avenue- Sterling Street Study



K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2,

3,

4,

5,

6.

7.

8.

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Open Space Update

2.

3.

4.

5.

N. ADJOURNMENT



E *. .
7

k

tk

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, November 22, 1993

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 93 -26

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting y Pi of the City Council of Maplewood, ewood, Minnesota was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P.M by Mayor Bastian.

B. PLEDGE.OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL:

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor
Dale H. Carlson, Council member
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember
George F. Rossbach, Councilmember

Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember

D.. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Present

Present
Present
Present
Present

1. Minutes of Council /Manager Workshop of November 1, 1993

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of the Council /Manager
Workshop of November 1. 1993..as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

2. Minutes of Special Council Meeting 93 -24 (November 4, 1993)

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meeting o. 93 -24

fft mber 4. 1993) as presented.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

3. Minutes of Council Meeting 93 -25 (November 8, 1993)

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meeting. NO. 93 -25

November-8.4 1963 )as corrected:

Page 13, Item 5 c: Should be "25 feet" (not 50 feet)

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Bastian moved to approve the Ag.enda as amended:

L -1 Airport

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa

1

Ayes - all

11 -22 -93



EA. APPOINTMENTS /PRESENTATIONS

1. Human Relations Commission Appointment

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa moved to ap2oint Ms

remainder of the vacant term on the Human RE

Seconded by Councilmember Juker

F CONSENT AGENDA:

Councilmember Zappa moved, seconde+
Approve the consent agenda item

reco_ mmended. (Items F -5 and F -6 me

19 Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 529

S ,.. 24, fi831 .

1,354,461.01

PAYROLL: $ 204

S 45.504.55

250
1,604.86.9.03

rol Cude to fill the
ions Commission created

Ayes - all

Councilmember Carlson: ayes a

I thru F -4 and F-7 thru F-

to become J -,9 . and J-10 )..

Checks #16.59 - #1708
Dated 11- 9 -93 thru 11- 9 -93

Checks #11660 - #11786
Dated 11-22-93

Total per attached voucher /check

register
Payroll Checks #37405 thru #37589

Dated 11- 5 -93

Payroll Deduction Checks #37592 thru

37611 dated 11- 5 -93

Total Payroll
GRAND TOTAL

2. Financial Transfer to Close Improvement Project 85 -17

Authorized a budget transfer of $5,943.55 from the Tax Increment Fund of

surplus 1989 Tax Increment Bond proceeds to eliminate the deficit in the

fund for Project 85 -17.

3. Financial Transfer to Close Improvement Project 90 -14

Authorized budget transfers of $4,000 from the Sewer Fund and $90,418.41 of

surplus 1991 bond proceeds from Project 90 -14 to Project 90 -10 to close

Project 90 -14 and add needed funding to Project 90 -10.

2 11 -22 -93



4. Street Construction State Aid Fund Transfers

Authorized the appropriate budget adjustments and approved the following
transfers:

a) transfers from the Street. Construction State Aid Fund:

638.08 to Project 88 -14, Gervais - English to Kennard
30,479.43 to Project 92 -17, Eleventh Avenue Overlay

232,737.20 to Project 91 -03, Conway -T.H. 120 to McKnight
51.160.92 to Project 86 -01, Condor Storm Sewer

120,139.84 to Project 86 -07, Upper Afton Road- McKnght,to Century
109,000.00 to Project 90 -14, County Road B~T.H.61 Storm Sewer

50.3.28.81 to Project 88 -12, Bear -Hwy 61 to County D

594,484.28 Total

b) a transfer of $110,845 from Project 87 -45, Sterling Street
and Schaller Drive, to the Street Construction State Aid
Fund.

5. Ambulance Bill - Application for Cancellation (Walters)

Moved to become J -9

6. Ambulance Bill - Application for Cancellation (Persby)

Moved to become J -10

7. Donation - Maplewood Nature Center

Accepted a $50.00 donation from Mark and Emiko Purgett, 18th Street

North, Oakdale, Minnesota to the Maplewood Nature Center, and authorized the

donation be placed in the Park Development Fund ( 403- 814 - 316 - 4720).

S. Budget Transfer Request: MIS

Approved the transfer of 562,000 from the Data Processing Retained Earnings
Account to various data processing accounts to cover unanticipated
expenditures.

9. Certification of Delinquent Sewer Accounts

93 11 - 145

CERTIFICATION OF DELINQUENT SEWER BILLS

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to

certify to the Auditor of Ramsey County the attached list of delinquent
sewer rental charges and hydrant charges, said list made apart herein, for
certification against the tax levy of said property owners for the year

1993, collectible in 1994, and which listing includes interest at the rate

of eight percent (8%) on the total amount for one year.

Total amount to be certified: $ 81,007.96

3 11 -22 -93



10. 1994 On -Sale, Off -Sale and Club Liquor License Renewals

93 - 11 - 146

APPROVAL OF 1994 ON -.SALE LIQUOR LICEWSES

RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD, RAMSEY COUNTY, MINNESOTA,
that the following On -Sale Liquor Licenses, having been previously duly issued by
this Council, 1, are hereby approved for renewal for one year, effective January 1,
1994 with approval granted herein subject to satisfactory results of required
Police, Fire and health Inspections:

Daniel Paul Fisher

Applebee's
2112 Maplewood Mall
3001 White Bear Avenue

James Dean

Deans, Inc.
1986 Rice Street

Adeline Benjamin
Maplewood Bowl
1955 English Street

Eugene A. Beaulieu
Beau's Food & Spirits
2289 E, Minnehaha

Tom McDonough
Chalet Lounge
1.820 Rice Street

Richard M. Auth i er

Champps
1734 Adolphus

Martin E. Mongoven
Chili's Restaurants
Southlawn & Beam

Robert D. Gillen
Ci atti's Italian Restaurant
1900 E. County Road D

Gregory Paul Kuhns

D. G. Burgers Corp
244.1 Highway 61

Raymond R. Emerfoll

Garrity's
1696 White Bear Avenue

Doyle Biggs
Gul den Is
2999 N. Highway 61

Harry S. Given, Jr.
Keller Clubhouse
2166 Maplewood Drive

Roger T. Claussen.
Keller Lake Lounge
2280 Maplewood Drive

Ronald Ri ngl i ng
Maplewood Inn
1730 E. County Road D

Gregory Tulgren
M. T. Pockets & Co., Inc.
780 East County Road B

Stephen Kenow
The. Olive Garden
1749 Beam Avenue

Gerry L. Walton
Red Lobster Restaurant #283
2925 White Bear Avenue

Gary Harvey
Red Rooster Liquor Lounge
2029 Woodlynn

Thomas K. Buckley
T -Birds
2025 White Bear Avenue

Club On -Sale Liquor License:

North Maplewood Lions Club
1310 Frost Avenue

Loyal Order of Moose 963
1946 English Street

4 11 -22 -93



f+

93 - 11 - 147

APPROVAL OF 1994 OFF -SALE LIQUOR LICENSES

RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY . OF MAPLEWOOD, RAMSEY COUNTY., MINNESOTA,
that the following Off -Sale Liquor Licenses, having been previously duly issued by
this Council, are hereby approved for renewal for one year, effective January 1,
1994 with approvalss 9ranted herein subject to satisfactory results of requiredPP
Police, fire and health inspections:

Steven S. Eberhardt Brian O'Reilly
Ebbie's Wine and Spirits Mul l igan's
2290 Maplewood Drive 1690 No. McKnight Road

Arthur Mark Stein Marven C. Koppen
Laber's Liquors Party Time Liquor
1730 Rice Street 1835 E. Larpenteur Ave.

Wendy Lauber

Maplewood Wine Cellar
1281 Frost Avenue

Gust R. Sarrack
Sarrack's International Wine .& Spirits
2305 Stillwater Road

Gary Hanscom
M.G.M. Liquors
2950 White Bear Avenue

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

NONE

H. -AWARD of BIDS

NONE

I UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Chemical Abuse Ordinance (1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

C. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. The following were heard.

Lori LaBey, 1758 Lark Avenue

Bob Parsons, 2029 Prosperity Road

Randy Forsman, 1940 Craig Place
Peter Fischer, 2344 Standridge
Bob Emerson, 2225 Prosperity Road

d. Councilmember Zappa moved to take no action as recommended by staff.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Juker

5 11 -22 -93



2. Truth -in- Housing Ordinance

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

Ordinance Exempting Family Members ( 1st Reading)

c. Councilmember Zappa moved first reading of the. proposed ordinance
exempting family members from the truth- i n -hous i na reau i rements.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Councilmembers Rossbach, Zappa
Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Juker
MOTION FAILED

Ordinance Exempting Gifts (Ist Reading)

d. Councilmember Carlson moved first reading of the proposed ordinate
exempting gifts from the truth -in- housing reguirements.

NOTION DIED FOR LACK OF A SECOND

e. Mayor Bastian moved first reading of the proposed , ordinance exempt n

family members from the truth- in .hous nq requirements, amended b
removal of the ahrase "A family is people related by blood, marriagee or
Adoption".

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa

f. Mayor Bastian moved first reading of the proposed ordinance ex ,empt, n4

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson

3. Loud Radio Ordinance (2nd Reading)

Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following and moved its
adoption

6 11 -22 -93

demolished."



ORDINANCE NO. 715

AMENDMENT CONTROLLING LOUD RADIOS IN MOTOR VEHICLES

6) All operation of any motor vehicle radio receiving set.., tape player,
compact di sc pl ayes, pag i ng system or any other dev ice for the

production or reproduction of sound in a distinctly and loudly and i bl e
manner so as to unreasonably disturb the peace, quiet and comfort of any

person nearby or at a distance of :25 feet or more.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. County Road B - TH61 Storm Sewer Project 90 -14 No- ParkingRestriction

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

93 - 11 - 148

NO- PARKING RESTRICTION - PROJECT 90 -14

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood has completed the construction of County
Road B from TH 61 to one-half mile east; and

WHEREAS, the City will be expending Municipal State Aid Funds ( MSA
Project Number 138-010-06 and 138- 020 -15) on the improvement of said street;
and

WHEREAS, said improvement does not conform to the approved minimum width

standards with unrestricted parking; and

WHEREAS, release of MSA funds is dependent on specified parking
restrictions.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the City of Maplewood
prohibits the parking of motor vehicles on County Road B from TH 61 to one -

half mile east.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

2. Routine Maintenance Agreement - TH61 East Frontage Road North of County Road C

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption.

7 11 -22 -93



93 - 11 - 149

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood desires to enter into an agreement
between the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation, and the City
of Maplewood for the routine maintenance of the east frontage road of Trunk
Highway No. 61, from Ramsey County Road C to approximately 2,100 feet north
of Ramsey County Road C where the frontage road terminates at its

intersection with Trunk Highway No. 61.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minn. Stat., Sec. 161.38, Subd. 3 ( 1992), the
parties desire to enter into an agreement relating to the maintenance of the
trunk highway system within the corporate limits of the City of Maplewood.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the parties agree to the terms and
conditions set forth in Maintenance Agreement No. 70625 and that the City
shall provide, at its sole cost and expense, routine maintenance on said
trunk highway system.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nuys Mayor Bastian

3. .Reduced Setback - 1191 South Century Avenue (Valiukas)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented. the specifics of the
report .

c. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council
regarding this matter. The following were heard

Lynn Valiukas, 1191 South Century
Henry Valiukas, 1191 South Century
Keith Libby, 1195 South Century
Jay Libby, 2591 Carver
Karen Trimble, 3596 Terra Lane, Woodbury

d. Councilmember Zappa moved to table for 2 weeks to allow the City, the
Li bbys and the Valiukas to meet and attem t t_resolve the . 2robl ems

amicable.

e. Mayor Bastian moved to approve staff recommendation

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson

f. Councilmember Juker moved an amendment to approve the agreement, items
1 through 11, with staff to meet with the Li bb_ys and Valiukas to attempt
to work out an agreement.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa

g. Councilmember Juker withdrew the motion.

h. Councilmember Zappa moved to table this item to the next meeting and
that staff meet with the Libbys and Valiukas to reach an agreement.

8 11 -22 -93



Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach

i. Councilmember Zappa

Ayes - Co.uncilmem.bers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays Mayor Bastian

D meet Mr. Li bby,' s . regu_ est , for
on each end of 'the dri yewa_y.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes all

4. Building Relocation Ordinance (1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b Director of..Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to table the proposed Ordinance until. the C_ t_y_
Engineer aresents

I

an Ordinance to the Council for_all homes.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

5. Community Center Project Change Orders

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Assistant City Manager Magl i ch presented the specifics of the report.

c. Councilmember Carlson introduced the following, Resolutions and moved
their adoption:

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach

d. Councilmember Zappa moved to amend Adolfson PePeterson Change Order #2 by
deleting Item 1. Glassboard Kitchen Walls.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - Councilmembers Juker, Zappa
Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Rossbach

NOTION FAILED

VOTING ON ORIGINAL MOTION:

93 - 11 - 150

DIRECTING MODIFICATION OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

WHEREAS, . the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota has heretofore ordered
the construction of a City -owned community center, Community Center Project,
and has let a contract with Adolfs n & Peterson for general construction;
and

9 11 -22 -93







Step 2: Contact relocation /acquisition specialists about their
services and the associated costs.

Step 3: Direct staff to obtain the Ramsey County Assessor's market
values of all available parcels on the Open Space
Commi ttee's l i st. I addition, staff is directed to
identify appraisers to handle appraisal of the to 19
parcels and obtain their anticipated time table for

completing the project.

Step 4: Have the Parks & Recreation Commission and the Open Space
Committee act as advisory boards during the acquisitions.

Step 5: Appoint the City Manager or his designee as the staff person
responsibl for this project including negotiations .

Step 6: Direct staff to begin the preparation of an ordinance -which
requires an extraordinary vote of the City Council to sell
any acquired open space properties. This ordinance is being
investigated as a way to guarantee that the purchased
property wi l l remai open space in future years.

Step 7: Direct staff to investigate different methods of handli
the direct negotiat with property owners of potential
purchases. Staff recommendation should be brought back to
the City Council for consideration.

Step 8: Provide an Open Space Update at each City Council meeting.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa

COUNCILMEMBER JUKER MOVED TO EXTEND THE MEETING TO 11 :00 P.N.

SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER ZAPPA AYES - ALL

7. Public Safety Administrative Assistant

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Juker moved to table th i s item to a Coun_ c i 1, /Ma., na,ger
m -._

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

8. Charitable Gambling

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

Stipend for Si gi tas Si ups i nskas

b. Councilmember Carlson moved to anarove an additional $ 1.000.00 work
program stipend . for Siaitas Si uasi nskas, to a maximum of $1.500 from the
Charitable Gambling Fund.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

12 11- 22-93



er, thec. Council directed staff to send a letter to Mr. Pete Soling
Minnesota representative of the Baltic Foundation, stating that if they
want to sponsor another program it should be better organized.

Police Reserve and Cadet Toy and Food Drive

d. Councilmember Carlson moved donate $4.000 to the Police Reserve and

Cadet Toy and Food Drive.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

COUNCILMEMBER ZAPPA MOVED TO SUSPEND THE RULES OF PROCEDURE TO COMPLETE THE AGENDA

SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER ROSSBACH AYES - CoUNCILMEMBERS ROSSBACH, ZAPPA
NAYS - MAYOR BASTIAN, COUNCILMEMBERS

CARLSON, JUKER

NOTION FAILED

ITEMS J. 9, AMBULANCE BILL APPLICATION FOR CANCELLATION - ( WALTERS),
J -10, AMBULANCE BILL APPLICATION FOR CANCELLATION - ( PERSBY) AND

L- 1, AIRPORT, WILL BE HEARD AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

N. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

Ne ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

11:00 P.M.

Lucille E. Aurelius
City Clerk

13 11 -22 -93



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Tuesday, November 30, 1993
Council Chambers, Mun i ci pal .Building

Meeting No. 93 -2.7

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P . M. by Mayor Bastian,

B. PLEDGE :OF ALLEGIANCE

Ce ROLL CALL:

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present
Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present
Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Bastian moved to ,apprgve the ,Agenda as submitted.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

E.... PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M.: Public Hearing on Proposed 1994 Budget and Taxes

a. Mayor Bastian stated the purpose of this meeting was to hold a public
hearing regarding the proposed 1994 Proposed Budget and taxes.

b. City Manager McGuire explained the procedures for the hearing.

c. Video Presentation of Proposed 1994 Budget

d. Citizen Comments

Dennis Dreier, 1892 Adolphus Street

Roy Berggren, 1985 Jackson
Representative Mindy Greiling
Dick Esboldt, 536 Bellwood
Ed Vitek, 2587 Upper Afton Road
Howard Muraski, 55 McClelland
Roland LaFond, 782 Roselawn



Alfred Kopp, 2010 Hazelwood
Robert Erickson, Jr., 47 Kingston
Mark Simone, 2112 Burr Street
Jeff Vogt, 378 Ripley
Justa Cardinal, 1875 Arcade

Nancy Hassinger, 2752 Gem
Herman Hassinger, 2752 Gem
Les Axdahl, 2204 Payne Avenue
Len Bisek, 1512 East Sandhurst Drive

Joseph Thibault, 451.E. Eldridge
Paul Holt, 1895 White Bear Avenue

e. Mayor Bastian closed.the public hearing.

f . Council Discussion

g. Determination of Need for Continuation Hearing Scheduled for 5 :00 P.M.
on December 8, 19930

1) Mayor Bastian moved to cancel the continuation hearing scheduled for
December 8. 1993.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

f. Mayor Bastian announced that the hearing to adopt the 1994 Budget and
Taxes Payable in 1994 will be held at 6:30 P.M.. on December 13 1993 in
Council Chambers.

F... ADJOURNMENT

9:25 P.M.

Lucille E. Aurelius
City Clerk



AGENDA NO. F -1

AGENDA REPORT Action by Council:

TO: City Manager Endorse

FROM: Finance Director ReJ eoferL,...
Date

RE: APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

DATE: December 6, 1993

It is recommended that the Council approve payment of the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

366 Checks # 1709 thru # 1772

Dated 11 -10 -93 thru 11 -30 -93

209325.05 Checks # 11794 thru # 11937

Dated 12 -13 -93

575 Total Accounts Payable

PAYROLLS:

215, 627.24 Payroll Checks # 37623 thru # 37870
dated 11 -19 -93

45,474.83 Payroll Deduction check #37875 thru
37892 dated 11 -19 -93

210, 988.22 Payroll Checks # 37904 thru # 38069

datged 12 -03 -93

47 Payroll Deduction check #38074 thru
38091 dated 12 -03 -93

519, 413.01 Total Payrolls

1 GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed listing of these claims.

lz

Attachments
FINANCE/APPRCLM2 . AGN



CITY OF* MAPLEWOOD
PA

6 1 3 i n 3 . i ri1 ( 3

3 VOUC
2

ICI U tf(f : E R 1J M  R ft E N 1 E k,:h f~ 11ONDESCRIP AIr1(_(UN_t.
C• f~I• F

AfYl0UN`f 16

r 10 ti, =fit_# 1   1 R#,. f' .. _r T RA

1710 54 MINN. STATE TREASURER STAT DRIVi L C " . PAYABLE 58 ` * F

1u

11

1711 541 400 11 10 9 MI NN r UT,rTE TREA UREFi MOTOR tEi-f L 1 C: FEES FÀ'ALt. Y'  r::s }' ,;; 8t -
1 13

j :;
j

1 i ti J r: { 1 i 1 1: ri . ,r; t i i { { «.M[.1q #{ . if 1 +i { 1.. ( tyj '( f i _ ..
1 F T  t'i J. a•.! 'b:l  

a -... 
vx -^ - y] S - - _ . , ., _ _..- _. , - _ -_

f ^• 
i, r •.:r t.t r 7'1 w T+.• Yw  A i A J.I L i;. • 4 16

i
t l

ii ° l `' _ p t j
1 r .;+ i.1 A A r C• s RE • J . A.I tVEf1

Al - 

J ( _  )1 ' ' 5  #. r:+ 035j 00

17

18

I A I E

U T I L I T I E S
q K 50 9 1 -, 3 221

1.. - A { i   . i ; t R"+, f ppA L.
j - -{  ;. -, ; -; . ? , « t - -, «. k -.. - - - _ ... _l Y Y

o 1 . j ` •. r i1 U 4a+ +"'t t t i4», f' t . y
4

IAI
1 =1 ( I •. t; { :.1 } }1} t . / .; . y r: t

L
l 1261

r •! i A 6 l t_i` . 1fAS1''. r1tE + I REM #V N , `   ' f"ti  ` j, ` [  y p {

T. 3 0 27

171x:+ 5414 11 1 9 3 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRI LI C: FEES PAYABLE 307.75 5 30

j 1. 1 Vii• '1,•• tM# f.... .• .i'117 ... «.. -- ,. .........,,.- _- ...- . ..... ......A  t 7  i 4.31i•. A >r r^ -« ., .. .. .

A - ,,.._.. ._....._ ,_....,..j i j  i - •` 
t 1 • 

t-• '• y- g'• L _

4
G

1

1718 850835 11112/9-3.SWEET C $ E R V ICES A LA.NCE.. SOFTWARE -FIRST HALF r :+
34

i

MBU
Ai l.t t'c !15.: i ! 1 '  11 !'t !"4`.  —_" —

r :, 5
r__.s5

I,
17 19 12. 0 3 4: 1 1 r 1/ = CELLULARL L U L A R (+ [ i E MONTHLY rE CHARGES 52

MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE CHARGES
M CE f L.

5: sad

0

42

10 5 400 11 115 `.± MINN . STATE T STATE DR LI C: FEE t=` _ -AYALE N3 
f18- , 0 988 1 ,

I T* fr7 , t ,,, . r
r

2  • may ''""i ,fit F&-AYKr-'&'I:E

iql
j ( -

17 r 1 _ 0 1 / 1 r/ 9 F R E B E f-i Ci 1" U # A L D T T ht l • 1 1 i t, J ,V A tC: A i I O N P / R C f : 1 1 9 31 ' 1 1 f R 1 5 6  ( d561 .L • ., T

50

51

t_# _ t_• ' i_# } Al i - I v fi A L q INC: . F' A c., L R S F' {_# R NOV. 1 `-1 .j : 1 d, 0 .{
j3

4

PA S r_ R V I C E FOR N ( i V • 19 ` 1 - 1
n

4 . 53 JJ

a.; 17 4r 4 5 0 0 4 7 11 1 16 ' 1/93 M A G A F A k :( { s
A f S A TRAVEL : TRAINING

r

o
1

1 i. 5 6, i 0 02 ' 8 11 1 c'. :1 3 N A E A S• A >, PMTT  ( F S (_i  .• E R i• {•••( {._ R D +_: R {.... fw S 1  i 13
1 1.7 rt #7 Vic} . f f ;: , .. «__3

j «... ' j   [ 
t R` { H 7F ._..._ __ _. «...__._.1'(li 1 11 i f t

r . r .,,, . -. ..

E 7 7}( t x - .. -_ - _ _ _ • -- 64
ii `'r0'10 1 _. U r ; AWES 3 .: { A  {•. TELEPHONE a}

6

6
i2 rw- q - t

TELEEPHONE 75 85
t {_ EP H 0— N

TEL L• r'Hii 5 ..
6



V 0 1  C H R E' t3
T = +' _ t F lei A F'' ; .. E W a_+ i._+ l- P t, 13_! .t I

i

i t , i  :I 01,; R/ C7* 1ECK ' Ea 1 ; T 1=

3v OUC.:HER

L• H E C• F • • . V C.• H E L. K V E 1 = «i R 1 T Ely', I - I E l l ,
1 C.• HE C. .

NUi1BE NUM R DA E HAIìE DES - IC IPT I ICI AM0L;NT AMO

f, Iri
TELEPHONE 55 „0

TELE[—` 1 450 52

I TELEPHONE

1b T E L E I'' H 1 «i t =1 E

1"ELE1~'[~.:: 31 .28 I',1

TELEPHONE 153 „ L

TELEPHONE r:. t<it ' t t t ,

t 1
t

i

5 " 8 e...

TELEPHO 5 2 to _

T 1 19 „63 I
0 TELEPHONE 31 . 1. ' 8

1 TELEF *-'H :ENE 31 ..;.;,

14 17 541 40 11 16 3 MI NN . STATE TREAS3URER STA T'E DRIVERS LI C FEES PA 994.00 994.00

17;x9 541400 11/ 16 /9-3 MI. ICIN . STATE. TREASURER ICItwoTOR VEH L IC: FEES PAYABLE 75 it 7 5 9 , 975.d 75
55f; !

jy...._yj

rI
1

I?fi i '7' ,_f 3 0 080 Q O O j , .. ... ; .. r

J C /   j   • r
1... (^.. (•! j T ,... ^. 7 .
1  f` I4 Yl iM. 1 - r >• 1_! 1 1 71̀ . i .; iJ L ( « i  i { •BOARD j { j' ' y' 45. " 1 f L T I l .:7 €_ 14 . 59

U T I I_ I E. 0 C: T 30  . 14

L I T I ES _ C :T 9 40. 85.

17 i 1 540880 11 ! 17/93 i'1 J: NNE.tiO f A DEPT. OF REVI...N±•tE FUEL } 169"00 169.00
In I

135
41 5 0 0 1 1 i 1 7 I ' ° 1._. EH E 1 {a I' E P I f-- l' E : I-I I' ° .! %: ?t L C:  t. _.. G h= I' I i . ' : L : TRAINING  I! I ( +a 1   p f ==  : 1 ! . a %. i'

I !

17 3 5 11/1 MIND SSTATEF , ! E. MOT , H L : C:: FEES PAYABLE
r

a 8 14,74 . 1 2--i t 
i

I17 t r a > t »j '»t 1M r` t t +

to 1.7•_,4 ro4•1 40 1 1 / 1 7/ : •_t M STATEE TREA S e a1;a s ) 'SI A f E DRIVERS <{ ERS LI C: FEES 1 A Ac. Bf_. 940.75 940 , 75

j"

17 1 1 t`! t ICI: tl :, . I A 1" E T E A 1' T A _ #. F:° 4 ; .. L I C ; , _, . L E 3 r ,

42 7: r- 541 1 1 f 18 9 3 MINN. , :1 T A
I

F E TREAS I MOTOR
t•« t' `

T I t 1..  • F / 1! r i - f' 0 12 ,485 .00
43 1571

044 17 3 ( 400 'i75 11/18/93 JEI"1 ER HOMES REFUND GRADING ESCROW REr: T ' :' / 1 5 1500 1 ! 000 p 00

45 f r .

4c, 1. t ,_ c 0909(-111 L-.R E i S+TER PAUL RE1"'UND GAD 13}lIs3 L.r1i.•R01f1 I1EC• 79r7- 1 . 9 00 0..p. {10 11000. it)

4g 1739 5 _: 0 9 FI 0 1 1 : 18 / `'J = M E M I N D E :s  ?. NC. EQUIPMENT - 1_i I- ?" I F_ 1= 4 ' +:, 9 5 Z 7 9 ,_1 5
t ;

150 1740 7 2 00 11 i' 15 3 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 11-05- - €-' /E` DEDUCTION 11,347.69 i'± 4

51 11 -05 - 93 P/R DEDUCTION 1 1 6517 42 Z6 005 11

i rt
1.  r '1' 1 s_ '1 t 0 d.( 10 !,• j t ,r  / • `+1 1 / i

i r f £_ r ! "• i
1D  _•. • _„ a   1 14 rl  U • !•'S L I'i F.". w.! 3„ 1 S 1  + L •,.1 F r . 2 "" f_'• r i i 1i  L 1  

r .   

ti d .. F ? . .:._ Pik  i ' L. E 17 1 . if p .. ..1 1
I 1

i «+ 1_17 r. 
1

s......

f =.d 3 t k , 
r  rm _  ..----

1 ! /•: Iw -sn: 1 R -  --1 ! t f) 1 / ti 1 I T t 7 tit ,- -. __.. _ _
3 . p ter 2

Ifi i1 ] L I E1.) T 1 1.. T I ES n .. t 1
J

1
l



1 - . 9 It i
1t f" Cif A F' L i1 r+i C! iD

V r«. 1 t ._., J ••„ a 3 i SM + .. i... E

I

VOUCHE
f

NA NE E ':; : h ] F' -! ION 1..

J

jU A 1y1 t i 1 I N A 1N10 U 1 -  T

U ILL 1T I - 1
i

7 +'
ILIA l

r

UTILITILA 114.55
t (] jj

t,`t r _ „. i 0
13

i ----....___
Y._ __ _..._. -__ _.___._,..__.

TIL I + i +
4 !1..' . 5

I":

8 1 .40

R {..• K KEY 1"' U C L ERROR 11 -19-93 h f Y 1 y

17 4 4 541400 t f e j r•. - J ' j  r..  I ..t
f fiTEE li Fi 1 >t E F ;s >+. I F E ..:= F H Y A B L E 1 708S. - 5 1 , 0 ED 7 5

1745 53 4 140 ci 1 i, MOTOR V E H L I C E ES ,
3 w . « r

I

1_ '
I —. -- - - -- - — - -' !" j . -...t .! ti.' - r:» +:. l ' : 1 .'' q4PREMIER

a t i !"t yi `-'F .I . C. A . BLE 1I 1

F-
t 48

0

F.W.T. I I 1 9 3 R__ 4_3 10 8
F I i: x Ci f" I B U T I O N 11— 1 "- 1  P i R q '? I I ,: C «t j ' 1 1j

L..L«f:. «,Ir r ~ EF "° O HUMAN R I +3HT TRAVEL . TRAINING

I.ii
i

I
z. j j

1748 6 70 977 9 WALTER r

0 17

174 4 1 _T 0 0 1 J. ' f 9 ..t MINN. STATE T R E A S `•J i E + Ej T + 7D R 7 5,  ..+ f i /^ ( yr.. i.- P pll B i1 T !"l ti' i.. LJ t 1 ! `  L  Y A "  E ri t. 4-. . L 4• 1 L. L I Fl L. 75 u t` k 5 ,..

il) T'i "1 f•1 +•4yil 1 '1' a _  -- - • - 

x -- - -_;-  - .._..___. ---- .._.. - -

L T Fi E  U  E fi
ii  V E t-I L I . FEES F A ' t I:' . E

ii;
r ,} ! - 1 5 f 0 ..' %' u  „} 1• i •1 } I

r(

11 /ZZ/93 WINK LYNNLAURI il .'# a E DEDUCTION LI U • T I ” 82 (
to

J
a '

17 5.2.' 9435 11 if 2` 19 3 W I rt . 0 N S 1 iii U E PT w ii REV

17 5 13' 5*14 t t N LEI — . . - .. .. _.. I -E. -- ; F i H : r _ 10 ' } '_. _._i i- ° r. 101
1 r L 1 1

a t TF1;l1;•MINN. STATE "1• E L.; r f p'LIFi 1 ' h i F' A 5 5 5

i 1755 3 0 ' 5}0 0 11 /` = t3 EA`= f 1IAN KODAK C M1 ANY K Lk i! fc_ _ 1 75

LVE'L + {L" +iFi ...:..._...._. Y .. , ,

K DEVELOPER
r

L« Y «

K DE

1756 t c  L« i!_y  i 1 , + 

111  ...:= f -1.:. L CL- C• • w' ; _; : j•1 ; 5i .._ '  E PL' 14 jjl

E Ar FS E ' MT 3 3 1 3 4 - 1 "} i
LEA' - ' Ir 'j -'' - -_

I

LE S. E. P II

LEASE
i•. '

1 r



I;If r f- Lij s {) 1 l _ { f ` -_; 4't F'LL.is̀)_)) «E:' _) •l: fz. P4 V )) T )) i t'FT Tit]

rl w• __ «. 1 r i:' r' !: •, K. 
1

ry
A .. _, 63

n -- ' r 0 1 0 181 1 1 1 ; : t' }/ :3 B !fL. I NESLa C:H t SE: NE '1•• W0Rr.. 0CT Link:# D I ST ?sNC. - }:: 7•Q . t_-:=:
C>rt

i p E I +

1.771 541400 f .? ' 11 tl S TA TE T R E A S U R E. R sir _ V E. 1 = S C: E 90' 7 s e' 5 907L.t f 1 3w• 7 j f • i. r+. A ! i.  1 ' f Y A  t...  '•'

li II _

7 7 •• F -• _  

1
1

1. ' t
f •: (' '•' ^ • T L ••,  •., - [ _ t.-., .. ( 1 i 1 1  ! , 1 t ,,,,, .. - «` ` ' T t• « ••ri_. i a`,. 1 4 { t t ' 11 ? +  «} / -! • »+ r ! I . { }{ !1 a : 7 t A f E ) R ' A S U R I'~ F • P11 ] "} T O R Y ) .. }' 7 { «_ I t__• F 1 "**   :_-'  ' A i i I.'+ 1,,,•  f "J a 1 r) . • x t i +. )  1 ( " F { « .75

i _ r.. ._ :.. - T i - It r } .  d , : ! if. 7

74
7

i

I

f VV «) U H 13 E (' tt _. I T Y ttl i F'` '1 E W i C", ' ' i

i
t ! • ii i!

ij FFj_ PP ER IOD It t

1

Y ) ... ) UC f 1' i t i'

H E C' !'. VV E N iY )-.) R CC. Fi E C , •. FF • n . +. -  ! . L «! • 1' { t ti
rr. :«{

i

i

i N A lei )_) ! AMOUNT

k i AGREEMENT 11 1 II n

MAINTENAN
1 «. 1

17 4
M A I N 1- : x t

d'l1t J't1tt...sElt 1 ' 4:  :. 1171
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 22IS 3 0

1 a : t . . .» .• .- ._ , ::. »_......_ ._ ". _.. _

i •

501505 111/24 ! i! ', C L I t : H G iZ' E T !-! C LLITHUANIAN I i'yi '.' E E` i1 2200.00 n '

1760 1190400 111 i2 3 DDEPT' OF NATURAL RESOURSE S DDNR LICENSE. FEES PAYABLE. 1186.00 118 tl 00
hh

y /* . _ .. . YC...+...'Y(._,_• . _(ri'•...) ' ty : _.. .....,._ 11'.' r ... 7Sw.. . i - a1f. t .. ' .._.. 
w... ..:_.........._._...- ........ ....._.... a.: ..:....... »...... ». { 

w_. ,,M, j. .-.. y. .•.w..._..._...-- ._...___.
w.. :...:__....-_.. .

7.A..- T _.- «..... _DRIVERS .- ......_.... ..__ " 1 T` _.. FEES _ _ 1 yA ..... . 1 _
I

1 r 62" 5541400 11. 1 Z' 4f 9 + MMI N11 . S-1T TREASU ,'cE.F' MMOTOR VEH LIC FE PAYABLE _ 0 117

1763 7720768 111 /29/93 PPREMIER BANK RRENTAL FEE-SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX 2210 „00 22109130 334
1

t !
t ..,, . ...: -. .

r= w-- v- w•- -w"^”- .............__,_• "Y__+'- _y'... ..-. ,,,_ ».- .yx -yy -. _ - y..yj_ ... _,,. R.... r .__._,... »._...._.._ _. .. ,..__... _.__. _. _.__.J. -

r

A U G MIN - JULY USAGE D U !-+ COSTS 4 .5 {_y 88 

j - A U is MIN - JULY= USA D U F' t:: )_)   '1'   8

t:! •
4r- - 

r  L - 142 !MIN 1, JULY t '' 7 j 3

t

i >{, x ` 

tt

1 AUG tE _ 
I

t

I

I•i ..l  J I • U .__ ii i •, 

4  •`  

4• -) .: L. F Lt

r

0 . .0 
AUG MIN -' J UL--Y U`.aAG E DUF` t..).. ST 11 r +1 2 8834 .OT i

i

1

I-T6-E,-- { tt o: : W — E — . ,. T 1 `_• I ` ` t4 ..r ' l1 ff ! ` S ! — ! J Tt .l` )~ ":r i. _— ('' } i •_ . t1iI ' tt .

1 "o
17rw + 554 11 1 /'-  /'• MMINN. ,  "ATE TREA MM { #) i_IR VEH LIC FEE PAYABLE 11{ 764 „4+f_' 66 , ?64.

1176 7 77 Z'''' {_aka ; J ° =+ - PPUBLIC E D r r = _ 3357.00
I ,)

f - - -- - i• - ---- -------------- ------ -- ._- __- _.__.__.. .7• ' -- T -  

oil; A 11 i ' 37337 . 59



a

iyt( 5V 0 LJ C H f I'.". U I Y 0 F A L L. IN F A t

1 0 3 0 7 5 J

FOR PERIOD 11

I - 189 8 081150 12 1 / 9 3 BOHL JOH1'--J UPFL I ESPW'GRAM S

VOUCHER/

3if 0

11809 1 1 1 1 i? BOYD, C-THiRI[,,tE

CK VENDOR C. F1 C '•. V E. 1' 1) R I TLMI 11 1 E 111 FIE C K

0. 1206

NUMBER N U Ivi rDA 'TE NAME D E'_3) C, R I P T 1'. 0 N A 1yi 0 IJ N. T A M 0 U NIF

PAGER S ER V10E NOV. 1 0 4

11 40

1. 1. 1E I 1 05:11 3 b 0

PAGER MAINTENANCE-_ RENTAL ' DEC 4'T . 4
MI

117 97 6 0 of--'O 8 2 5 1 '2_` 1231 9 •3 ALL RIT E • ELE CF RIC COMPANY R E P A I R & tyl A. I N T / . 1DLE-G 4 4
BL I M F I NS T A L L W.1 R N 0, 0 41

12' RU E N 1A1 L L I tft H C. 1'11`-.,j ,-Z'-` tj j 1. «« 1. 1 1. 1

R E F"A I R S MIF N C E E U I 1"M LE NT 181 0

11•97 0,;, 0 'Ell 8 3 1 3 of 3 A L PH C M PU fE R:1̀ I N C R E f-'A I R S M T N E Q U I P M E NT 50 00 5 0 0 0

I 198 0 14,2.* 5 12 /13/9 3 AMERIc_`.AN PLANNING AS%50CIATION SUBSLCR IPT 'IONS MEMBERSHIPS 109-00 v 2, Q (JI

m _ f U1 p il J. 1:

0 7-0,0-- 9 3 AMOCO OIL CO. G ik s 7 9 3 i . _ _

11800 0306555 12/13/93 ANDREWS, SCOTT' A. TRAVEL '; 3. TRAINING 2_314 4 3
i ;

TRAVEL IS& T R A 114 1 Il G 3 09 4 ` .517

11801 040915 1 1 '-_3 93 ARNALS AUTO SERVICE REPAIR & MAINT/VEHICLE 2 51 8 . 6 9
R EPA I R' & tyl A I IN T V E H 1 LJ̀_ E 6. 8 . 5 0 3 2* 

7

11802 061000 1 Z 1 / 9 .3 BANICK, JOHN PROGRAM SUPPLIES 35.00 915 a 00

1 03 061100 13 9 3 EsANNIGAil KELLY P.JA OCT 193 SERVICES 1 3 0

0 C T 9'.'---'l 'El E R V I C E S 67.50 i

0 OT 9 3 S E RV r

0 c 1' 9 c,J E R V 1 ` 3 157 0

11804 061405 IZ/13/93 BARNES 1'3v NOBLE NATURE BOOKS 5 16. 87 5 6. 8 7

1 18(5̀ 01.-&1650 1 13,/ 9 3 L33ARTON AS•HMAN ASSOC., INC. PROJECT- 93—:3P TREE PLAN'f-JNG 356 1 •Z 5 1

0 6 06i9OO I - 2/ . 13, 4.5' 4 S *U PP LI E E I -i I C_`_L E 31 .01
REPAIR - 8-. MAINT/VEHICLE 42r'+ C'. . Ffi 0

SUPPLIES V E H I E 14.38

SUPPLIES VEHICLE 4'_3 ' 8' 1

S U FP L I E S3 VEH1.`*LE 458568

I 1 0 7 71950 1 1 9 3 BIZMART E I M EM tai T OFF I CE A CI d

I - 189 8 081150 12 1 / 9 3 BOHL JOH1'--J UPFL I ESPW'GRAM S 35 00 3if 0

11809 1 1 1 1 i? BOYD, C-THiRI[,,tE REFUND GY iii NASTIC',E, 6t̀'EC̀Hf_OL 0 tj tju

1 10 0. 1206 1 a;_ 1 . 4 9._8 MORGAN LEGiAL Z& FIr::'CAL 1'5 0

LEGAL FISCAL 9 - 1- t u 00 11 40

1. 1. 1E I 1 05:11 3 b 0 1 &Z. ERC :! C: i':: i Iwl . T OTH ER C 0 N R U 10 N C 0 S 4 'f p ..: '

41
14 t"i 5 12' RU E N 1A1 L L I tft H C. 1'11`-.,j ,-Z'-` tj j 1. «« 1. 1 1. 1

BUILDER-'.-3, SQUARE S1.jF,+'L.H"1_'S JA64 1 LD R I ' A L.

P p f__ I G IR 1A. m _ f U1 p il J. 1:



A

da

V 0 U 1-l"ll E ci C, i M E w A 1 :. ,3

1 0 7' V 0 U! I E R CK M, E 10 R

OR PERIOD I I

k 0 U r : H E R

t'--'H E Clk` V EN DOR

M 13E

c Wi.

D A 'F E N i. M E D E S R P
T

0 N A M U N T

U,

A lyl 0 U N TN U ly! B L N U R C.

MAINTEKIA11•E MATERIAL 12% 7.2 87 f
10;

I 1 1 1011:100 12/13/93 BUSINESS RECORDS R P . trl N F'ROGRAM SUPPLIES n .50

k3PROGRAM SUPPLIl"S 10 . .8. 1 6 3 •1.

I I E-3. 15 10 192-5 12 123. ce, -33 BUTTERWOR 'FH UPDATES T 0 E. M P L 0 Y M EN J' IN MINN. 4 3 . ':_3 8 43.88

I 1 6 110470 1 r2V̀ 13 l t 3 CARLE, JEANETTE VEHICLE ALLOWANCII: 1:13. p 52" 1-3.52

I 1 17 1 10 4'? 0 1 ;2.* 1 3 C A R L i3y N T R A T f-I R S; U P P L I E S VEHICLE n- ct 3 .. 87 I { 
I

18 12 0 .2512f 3 12' 123/ 3 C E L L U L A R' 0 114 E SUFF̀LIES EQUIPMENT 31-95

SUPPLIES E iii U1t"-Ml`_`"_NT 6.8 9 0 100.35

Tj11 19 1 203Z5 1Z/ 13/"113 CELLULAR ONE CELLULAR ONE 709.24

T E L. E PH 0 NLE

T ELEPHONE 4 50

C: E L L U L A R PHONE USE 147.34

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

67 .67

3 5 . 6 51
q

TELEPHONE 2 1 . 83 4

1 1) / 6 1 1/ • 15 3 P H 0 C H A R LEI E S' 161.TE_'LEPHONE 9 9 1 ' s-1p- 6 5 . 5 1

0r- 1 L 2-:19, CEffr9FR 0E.F:AIR MAINT/V-EH1(.'-'LE 278.00 N_--: . 0
H.2

118r Z 1 150175 12/13/93 COLLIN'S ELECTRICAL CONST. REPAIR MAINT iirFi
E F' A I R 1 A I11 [',, LI RI T G f-I U N UR L. D G 6 -el. 7 0

REPAIR MAItIT/TTILITY 0 1 42 3, 144.12
7

1 b Z , C0 1 ,'_/ 1 _/ 9 :, DUPLICATIKIG 4 OS1r 11/14 12/14 3t=, ;8 391 8, 4 ,

14

COPY DUPLICATING PROD.

11823 160810 12/13/93 COURIER DISPATCH GROUP ItNIC. COURIER SERVIC*ES OCTOBER fZ'Z 4 45̀

J0 p.*' OLl R 1 f- S"E'lF NOVEM1:3-Enok RL 4 L

Al 1) E C- COURIER `:31ERV 4 L" 6 :_ 3. 8

d ;

1. 1 4 D -- E — NT C 6... I M fT - 2'.-8- -U p 2-:1 0 0

45 180800 12/13/93 DALCO SUPPLIES J A N I T 13 R I A L 81.17 81 IT S 
46

117 1 1 181 0 9 0 0 1 D A L. E_ Y F` A 1" N 3 PL U M, E: I 1\1 G I N %S F E C. T 10 N S 4 0 0

1

ItN S P ;- C T' Tj 1 1NOV P L U M BI N G ' CNS

I- 1_1 r L. L) m L-S, t 1014
5 G) 5 . Of

0 0E3 5( -.

1631
64

6 5

N V F' L U t"I 13 1 NI G A. N S P E C T 10 [M S 0 18-4.00
1 (7
fiq

7053

rj f 4 4 J.") I L JUD T VIE A L L lAl.' N 9 Cc, 9 8 ic
I

154
8 D I CT A PH, L N E El U P L E Q U 11 M "i T 5 5

5

1 1. 81 12, 0 6 5 0 12:1' 123 /5; .__3' D I G I TAL E j,-j LJ I F, M E N C, 0 R, lF, 0 FZ A 10 N E Q U.1' P 11 F.'.' N T P U F Id A S D 4c 5

da



I

V#iUCH1••+:E }G C ti ICI s t F: 
1 C i , I 1

f
r• 

L — R E G 1 S TE
r

F'0 PErgl:C - iD If 

1
VOUCHER/ I

CHEC
NUtlB1LR NUML1ER DA•T'E NAME DEUCR IPT 1:0N rI+; AMOUttIT 61 

I 1 1'' Z 10 -'- 5 1'-' / 9 ; DOHERTY I• xT HLEEId VEHI ALLOWANC 5 4 5 .46 ,

off
SUPPLI11831 2/- 10 3 10 12/1-3/93 DON' S RODENTS PROGRAM

1 118 x:10 45 1 !' 1 DOi::iDY ME•I:HAICIIC : L INC RE }J At G { RLIty!Bt.lErrl' EIli1" Iii g rf 14 , r r_.1L fit —i I î A

1. 1. 'S. 3 4 2 51 & 0 0 13 9 3 E X T N F _ _ '~ - 
r

Fiji r S - -

111- 3 60:50 1Z' 1 _ 9 FAC1 '. LITY SYSTEMS, 1:NC:A EQUIPMENT OI= 'f =isCE >

T l S •' L. E a 0 •

FLIPPER DOOR UNITS 435 7

t ,

Eiii F'it1Ef — OEF:•I CE 75 7 . 80
FLIPPER

R E T U R N U 0 L3 D : . 4 1- 2 0 y < 0

0 DANIEL VE A r r 6, r

11837 Z 7 02 " 5   1 • f 3 F 9 FLE T t«- Cr H 7 . 1 E R ! I 1. E C O R P . R • y N rj ir•- • 8
I •! < 

0

T F t _ U :, . rr J F F L Y L : ŷ i`- !fit I I I , - I 1 r L= tw " t l 15 -_, - _

i 300
r

I 1 x'11 I F ;i 1 tI ` _ - iU

E .

UNIFORM »: CL {„iTH .t 3
UNIFORMS CLOTHING 101.20 _sty ;! 4 .mss y , î . i

1I• 11114 310 1050 12! 13 GALL ' INC SUPPLIES ; i ,

I -F'rtii,htl SUPPLIES : f L { 1

11 _. t 4 1   .. 1  \•. ' • r r•' i P ••'•  
r'• 

y ; /'-.. ••, -, 1„  r. • 

I ` ' _ 
j 

w 1i_. t 1 • / : ._ GENUINE FAfi 1 S COI! F`Al1Y 5 Imo,, 4 5tr• L E

I ,.. ti
1 1114w 10Z •_, 00 1 ' r' :i GEitRGE' S BODY SHOP i ; ,:;;  i 

i

I I / ! 

htILi ,` t 1! ' E : L r' I . 1 ,., ri i i 7 a cl c In  ' c , i   I

r....   1  r I -, / ` = - -% _ F - H . F   w•. f~' iwi -  L f<w f  1 '= '= "' f` F. Y t L l h+i -U _ .. ... __ - - -._ _ .. -- ....  . 1 ?
w Mr _ • w. r 1•J • 1 M, }'_ I -1 `+ iii J.+{••~•1 ' ••2 1 _ j ! •1 ,'

t

F L 47 r# 

4q S i • - ry' • • _` ••`' [, L { `('

PROGRAM  •• 
t s ••. •,• w,. ,- ' 

i _ ' y`

1  1 _ r i  1 «  1 .. > ' 
i •.•. GO { C' t 7 ' 1 • s'w F { »i : l

r.... a iE S U F` P Or_ I Eii -
r

I

i„t
1 11. 1845 _, 10 710  i 'i_t G STATE ALLC INC. { 9'' ` [  ( y, %  

1': 5 1 ,

tII I ' i I t 7 «   f P !  i„•) N
r. ,  

1 Y • a • t+ i
1 f .L • L«. tJ i».  A  ... 1, 

r •}, (•'!

t i r,1 • 1 .L t i••i {. y { ,. f 3 • ^ j t .'..+; .... 

i v M.. t  1' 1  t7 T  i. 1 Y Tt 4.. _   w t'l .J 1J Rr.. _ ...! 4 A ti .,• - . ;.. 1 -
i r . iii ii i_i (, y _i _It,i) t `

I 1114 7 0 700 121̀' f' 1 9 HI R H1•= i ELDS U f -'Li E`; - E U IFIiy! 8 47 1

L _ - - - ... ...... .. .. .. _ _. ..... _.. .. -._... ...... __ -. ... ... _..-_ -_ -. _... .. .. __ -__
T O {_i  6 1  / 1: ,  '-f << 1 -1 U CI H E S ..; C. C, `_, '1 L I_ i i D ^•  -l is ._:  _ .. .._

J u 55 _ i "' 1 _i s`_ {= 3_ ! # f 1. - (j I' }3 r E R V i. ' -_. i = ' W l„: i.. a 0o 4 E:i t) ! } „ti o
II

ai • , 7'c;ii1 c 1 . f 1 ; w=f .i'' LfN LL+ 
r --

T 1 N ,I _ _ _ ._ _ __ . R- :  f fi S: I C ; : a :. _, I: i  } ,-;

71 . 1 1 i.J 5 0 t T 0 10 t7 i  V C kI ., } 
I AN -` I 1 7'', f51 t...i P -'



01

11858 430500 12/13/93 KOENIG, ED - -------- REFUND. - SC'.iW-?-..'ER COACH 20.00 20.00

1 9 44( - 25

V Cl U C H F` G

KRINKIE HTG AIR CONDITIONING REFUND HTG PER'11171" 14351-C35'e-D55 75.00

f F M F L L41 (-D, Ll D

11860 450 12/ 13 L.T.G.- POWER EQUIPMNT SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT

0 T u 35

18.91

1.1861

V 0 LJ H R F! E CJ---` F.. E G I T E R

1" 13 cl 39 LEHNE'S SERVICE IINC T I R L` 376̀ ff, 0 376.50 i.

11 r_t1 461215 1x. / 1. _-3 3

FOR PIERICiD 11

TRAVEL & TRAIN"ING 488.00

I I :?' 3 4 9 0 7 . 225 1 L*--,-* 13 9 3 A ILU'l-'Z DAVID UNIFORMS CLO"I"HING ZO.00 Z.0 0.0

11864 500025 12/13/93

Vf".lLJCHER/

SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT -

1 1. . 8' 5 50122-5 3 11 A Q U E N E Q U I P M E N If S U F* PL I E S. - V E:* 1-4 1 C: L E

14 E (" k.' R C HE f V E 11 f" I R I TFE 11 IT E 11 CH'

39-34 17 5 a 6. 6

N IJ tf i E. f=- R N U M 1:, E R D A TE Nil A M E D E C31 . R ION AMI f-) li N T A M 6' T

TRAVtE-L & TRAINING 5 5 00

11851 390300 1/ 13 9 3 1 J) 0 311 -t f  L 83 P P CV S U FP L I E S EQUIPMENT 8.24 8.24

S*UPFLIES - OFFICE 2,_` 0 7
PROGRAM SUPPLIES 21 . 28

1 1852- 400735 12/13/93' JWP TELEECOM INC. DEC 93 TELEPHONE SYS71"EM MAINT 6511 .76 650.76

511175 1 1 -.] 5/9 33

I I E 5 3 4 1 50 2- 13 3 KARIS, FLINT ll-RAVEL & TR A 1 Nl N G 17.49 17. 4

MATRIX MEDI C_'_-AL q IN(.-.• EQUIPMENT OTHER

11854 410450 IZ/13/93 KELSEY, CONNIE VEHICLE A LL OWANCE fit r 4

TS,f "A EH c-LE

IA

1 - _

1. 1. ED 7 0 5 3 12:0 0 1 13 3 METRO INSPECTION SERVICE E L I' :" C: T I 1\1 S FÈ C T 10 N S NOV 9 4 1 . , o
V ,

1. =.'-: 5 420150 12/13/93 KINKO'S COPIES COPIES 14.07 14.07

11 5 6 4 0 e2'. 0 0 13 9 .3. KLAGER, WENDY VEHICLE ALLOI),h-tNk*_,E 5.46 5.46

w ( 10i
f

11857 430420 12/13/93 KNO,v, LUMBER MAII14-r t- f - -----T E R I A L 103. 62 10 3 62'

01

11858 430500 12/13/93 KOENIG, ED - -------- REFUND. - SC'.iW-?-..'ER COACH 20.00 20.00

1 9 44( - 25 12/13/93 KRINKIE HTG AIR CONDITIONING REFUND HTG PER'11171" 14351-C35'e-D55 75.00 75.00

11860 450 12/ 13 L.T.G.- POWER EQUIPMNT SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT 18.91 18.91

1.1861 460610 1" 13 cl 39 LEHNE'S SERVICE IINC T I R L` 376̀ ff, 0 376.50 i.

11 r_t1 461215 1x. / 1. _-3 3 LETN TRAVEL & TRAIN"ING 488.00

I I :?' 3 4 9 0 7 . 225 1 L*--,-* 13 9 3 A ILU'l-'Z DAVID UNIFORMS CLO"I"HING ZO.00 Z.0 0.0

11864 500025 12/13/93 M-R SIGN COMPANY SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT -

1 1. . 8' 5 50122-5 3 11 A Q U E N E Q U I P M E N If S U F* PL I E S. - V E:* 1-4 1 C: L E 13 6. 3
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE 39-34 17 5 a 6. 6

I 1 18, 6 6 5015055 1 •MAGLICH, GRETCHEN B. PROGRAM SUPPLIES IS , ",-)g
TRAVtE-L & TRAINING 5 5 00
VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 18 5t_}
S*UPFLIES - OFFICE 2,_` 0 7

PROGRAM SUPPLIES 21 . 28
VEHICLE ALLOWANCE I Q . 53 1

1 1 `3 6 7 511175 1 1 -.]5/9 33 MARSH, DELORES r REFUND - ADULT TRIP DAHOLIY 20.00 0 0 0

511
7

10 1 13 MATRIX MEDI C_'_-AL q IN(.-.• EQUIPMENT OTHER q no 2 9 19 0 0

TS,f " A EH c-LE 116 . 12 _ -- - .. - _. 1 - _

1. 1. ED 7 0 5 3 12:0 0 1 13 3 METRO INSPECTION SERVICE E L I' :" C: T I 1\1 S FÈ C T 10 N S NOV 9 4 1 . , o
V ,

E L. E- C. T I i\1 (3, Ps E'CT 10 i'l 0 V 5

EL. E C -1- 1 N S F:'L-:. C T I f) INk'38 NOV 9.,_-3, 4 - 0

4 010 1. :f  ' j / + » tA AMERICA BUSINI SS S f* E MSYS' EQUIPMENT OFIFICe - E 7 o'2 9 7 1 6". 0 2 - 8-

1 1. ". 2f 54(;)1;:r 1 31 MIDWEST FIREP11-ACIE t.0. REFUND HTG PERNIT 10 C3 7 Cl El 0
T

Aft



Ik' 

A .. ..

i

118 l -j ` 0 9 ? U 1 N D U M B E. } JETTIE Rt E 4” U I D -- D ik E_ E 4 w _ „ L.. 4 w 0 '

1 f p t pit 4 {i5 0 12 / 1 ! ' 3 NEL 1 N J is AN VEHICLE i +} r `i +_# q It 1.. .. i+i t ` Z..r : :. R ''' f” `; • r..;rat

1188 L
F '" r 1 F 1  1 ••..t i 9 3 1 0 : . 

r ., + 
1 t. 

I ..
Y_ •_, 

5j 4: , °' r •.:  ' E: , ' r  r N :: P . L E ; tt•... p '+ 7t. `= _ 
i + s.. f i_. 1.• 1 d _ 1 :.1 t;,,, g 4 _! r:,, •._t a { } 4 - r.. t t } r:':' fi a { -} 4 •• }

1a

660060 1 C.. f 13 •! NO1lDL I NG CONSTRUCTION CO. INC. I L i_..ECT 1HEr'T1....R I is̀{ .. CrL1 .. +;JE 1 _ _..

I

tit A 0 {„a ,•` 1
wt, R E 1~` A 1 h' : M t 1 fl - / BLDG +: u it̀ ,,.# t.I f }+ } rt4.

LAND I M f•"' R {_i .' — 14 ENTT I - 1 T  t 1 : 1 `  t 6 5 0
C.ii *4T RACT`., F = E_ R E T A 1 NA at 6 11 , 847. 85 ,

1 1o t r „} : 1 r_t t ; i } 1 >. 1 ' ! . NO , H `' tt PAUL T T'` t + }= ! .. f.. I L i 1: `' t

jJ11 ;I: •J i rfi '•.1 

s 11 /, NORTHEAST ' 1• _ >th TECH :  " 1f, 1fi~f .. t _

1IJ1  tit It  ~ t ,~ .., __ .1 ., `. t y ( .; ._ t _ _ , - j _ j _______._ _- - -_ - -- ---_ —. - y -  1 '] h ( i i ,3.' 1 1 'tt_t.i rtr.' 16t} 1e:_r 13/ r •..' NOI1 t iiERV HT DR"4.!1.....E.l.•S, INE_• n MAINf - E 1'FA E ERIAL `' 1'5. 1 s: 45 a 1 .
Sl, 

r

fi

3 118 r-' `' . ?' 15  1;;:: ! 1 _; / ' f :  - C` .. Fi T•• ,.. i f  I  .  r' t,( Int !` F; UTILITIES  . -,., .. ,.... . -_. , - -- . ` w t..... - - - -- _ -- - - -.._ .__ ___ _ .... . _ . .. __ ..._ ..__ , _.. _UTILIT E yJ. ! t:. ' . 1;11
1 136 UTIL 7 y f 4 t:.: r a • 8 t., 7 07 ( rte' a

401
1 1887 8 .. i ... f 1 ' ! `.•, 1 i .. i f” 1 l_. i sl WATER 1Î '..+ i' '•. U P P L.. 3 RE E'•'' AIR s: !' ITS IN t J E...+ F b ice_ .4 ') 1 }+ i. i r..r .4 . J 9 % i rs a 4 • .1 ::•.) 1i

1 41
1 !

t: ._ „ 1 t:.,. / 1 ' : t _, N + R ' Hi_ kf`41J REF R 1 GE:: f"t! } 1 + I PA   ? _. i1:::)UE1 •' = `• r; +'l

I:S • ;"! r j s{ j., (({ ;j (i t' j . S• t( (; yj r ( ,[ J INC DEC { { j }yj t jam' j {' j j j1jr,_, 1 1. .. rte' s : scam 12/ 1:. 5 {YYS i1O1t̀1 vO!'Tt -_' Ar1 ; T NC DEC 1rSUE i'(Af LEi 1N MOr ION is , 79/: i
11 796 A5(j

1 1 j • t ' : J  } r'• ' 4 „ } :/ x 1 +'.+ 1 1 {. O 1 ,,,• 

W + - ... — i  .IAC -• f tnl _ FN  — .• _. L I"4 1 —  ... .. t t ” + L! . •..: 1  N +_. S..- i t. { } 1 r 1 1 [

I •1 i' '

1 1 , t i 1 1 Y

1 ._ 1 ' : ' CIE ' i _ ' _ 1 w {`; ,_1' pl - t

111111
twt r , 1 , _ - 

n

Ei
1. 11 ' w 2 6 9 2 ' ' 4_} c } 1 Z 123 3 t1 ii Y• G L-• N SEE RV I C: E:. ;-.,` U f-'' F L 1 E S -- E ; {' P111 E 1\1 "' 1  ' ] '`

j

1 1 'I
t -

r `' ' 0 0 ,r , • 5 ': ; 9 3 +_( ' "- I 't  I= 1w. ! l I !._ N S r _ C-' • 1 _.  ! r =. 9 =; r_iI ., r 1 :, 1 1 ,:_ / . i   f -. Y g .i h_'. tit f.:. _ - : i t i ;: 1 -. '! ' 
t

4} f

JJ I N s..! F E r_. I j «t } 1 1 ..i R 1 {.! f i. 8 _. . 1.  : 
3 { ! 

tw , _ i { -}  i n 1 5 /.' y 4 { } { 

SY 118 l . 7 .. 5
r:• a • % , 

3 ' t { J MA .. I.. rf t:. 61
y•. 

T ), i ux ( r ,. ` i _ T i j 1 +{ '} 
e. 1 •

i ;, ( . t ,;.,4. } {_ : 
1

1 .  .>. ' P :  l'4 1+. t «» ''  ! Ti Fl b  L. t.::   3 .t t V . L + G

V ++ U : H R f. r ww 1 T ` } F M A t=' i._. 1::: W F i:i 1) PP  ., + jtN- 1I
I . -' . ttF, : . a ii I - '' _ j ,.. • _I 

l
ER 10D 11

V

NU til :' ER 1

VENDOR - FI _:...; ;: VV -. _ 111 E 11 . c • F
1PT f A + 11 ' 1MO

11873 F 4 4 „} 8 i 5 11 t f 1 . iil  }i f'f A U  I”' T  ++  , L  . ,  (  . R   + 1.' 14 T N {:  }'. E» +,+ U 1 r` f }1 L
1

f >t T 33 Z 7 } „ t 
1

11874 55 1 1 . 1 : MMINNESOTAN N ' + C _ 1,E_ MMATERIAL F.)

1 8 7 5 TT ') ,:.. 7' i  l 11 1:« . 
r

1 33' j '; j :  MM I i s: A Y.• L.  R E • 1.... +.ti+   i' f i » _ T MM A 1 F Y T EE N A 11 l_• it f u S E. ( \ 1A 6. 11::.  T t:. a j.'.. { „} .
r . -. 

ryr F •• } ,

1 11 1 ' ' { 99f} 11 ': / 13/93 f'iOGREN BsR+».aJw MMA AN..E 1'iA t E'i'j - 1 .! u J _._.._._.. - 5..  a 00

11 , 111877 6630030 Z / 13 . t rr FFOR 0 t:' ' F

1 ' 11878 66 .:ti { „ }' 2 112/13/93 NNCR OPERATING r j•s r '

S 6 R 0 _ SJ t }



I

t 11 i i f :: ;.. .,31 F , TI: tw'i 111 " F' L. E Get! 0 i -i 1F i ,

I

E' ,    ! „
0 ; „ . t F_: v 1: t I 1 t : !-  , r

1t: H - E ;,_r :L _ #`. F, i

F O R f - - ' E R 110 D 11 1

V0UC:14Et

a i t_ H + =_ t h:•.

NU !f( )- - - .EF+'

t E: 1 D . » h

NI{1

t•  i_ :. I,_:1::

I " ' A 1 E

V E It1 t_) :: +

1.!

I I E M
D l PT 11_1N

C

S .
j

h'• A{Yj1„fi AMA » }Ut}lT r
I,

t 1 1 7 , - r

1 d 6 5 1 .. t j' ' • f

e:_ / •-.! . J •+ RE T : ,wF •_.. f ,.:P 7 ! { ` VER [ C, Str7..F I  F E i.... S V L. 7 1 i
y

a:. • n i'i L »? t 
1 i._ T . n lyt f .l

i 11

L J. t -.t '.• ••.1
jj 1
f L. r ' „• r 1 2 I 1 r / ':  r PI (} {''•'' ,,[i f '

J { ' [[

1 ' . F {  Ir. `  1 .- 1 '1 i»r 1., .1.  C a REPAIR }'»' . f ] . 7 ,fr j { ! { T ( j (] S ' yj' t [• f !r 't { [+,fit! 7
t 1 tr. t ' f     4 : 1 i f S  t f̀ [ I  iJì •.»T f. l ' 7 1  t 'l S

f 1
1 N » ,'. 17.00

1.1» . tr 712”; 111 1tw t .L - _ f- LAZA TI A ! 4D wI:. INC REPAIR 11 VEH1 •LE r. r.a4 r
1

R IE »` I Fi & + l ttJ 1” / L x • ;_ E 1 t „ . - J t - ;

REPAIR & MAINT/VEHICLE 17

REPAIR & MA INTiVEHI:t LE 10 p ': {

te ' -,I. 18 •! '•• ._' i ' r, i_ 1 f b „.  F '• (^'+ .-.  r  t ..' i.«. : 'R E. C I S I t i # Er L ._} 11 E ”! S , Y S 'I vE. 14 , z  -• -F F L I i . r _ F' i* I C: E r. ! .

i
f 11_:J: ,7'• 1100 1' > 1 - ! r=,,L ! F , .E 5..E , 1• f t. aF 1p , 1jLLt4 M t B t I } M HI1  L :»F • r L F • I .:. fi:l't r   :.., i 1 L F :.t 0f;_, . q • l_J ity p tom) 0

1.1 i 441 + » » »z f' ' '•+ ''12 ! 1 •r.. / : 3 RAINBOW = •+  l rwR A I   B O W F 1_ 1»•1 ! , , . P -• •t r . r• -, •- ;•,F R 1 1 ,»I R  I' 1 SUP F" L I E ,S t . r  q
1 1 r r  1 F'

PRO-GRAM SUPPLIES 2_6 43 39 1`

I. 1 ', 0 1 T . 13 10 12 / 1 RAM 3 E Y CLINIC ASSOCIATES EMT BASIC: COURSE 40 .00

Ni+ a 8' ;. : 3 EI1T , 1 _. 1UR 3r 4

11902 741 1: /1 »  'w F4AMfiEt̀f COUNTY 90 AWARDED CONST CONTRACT 2 r•-, : ;:1

s

i OCT 1993 D A - C A F` R 1 C E S S I N a 2.08

0 C:T 1'. :i3. DA „ I A PR :: I 18 t
F J ULY AUG E F'T 4 4

r! 0
SUPF`LI ES "" EQUIPMENT 00 3 # f,74 p8'

i
V. . . b

i • , »

w ....... ..... ... ......_.._.. ........r r

7 ,
L 1 . : 1 ; 1 _ f t n

L r _ 7 w _ ti _ 
7 .. 

1 ry
G t I F   : t .t   ! E Q, iJ.j... i «   t1 r ' I . 1 ! j .L 1 a

J7
1 »!

I

11904 t'l 4yT ,'_' 1 >A » _ 12 / 1 3 / . 11 jyROADA RESCUES, U iii — N ES - i STRETCHEREi   — WASH  W I NEST ON T T C= i-i E 5 o 1

fi 11 1. 1. `: 05 761 400 12/13/93 ROF1DE' S TREE SERVICE TREE: SERVICE Z 2 400 .00 r•t iI•
I

X1.1„1 5 , tf ^
f "yf "fM { ...  _... 1 ' _... 

Y ... .«_. .. .-

f : + Y - r

UF'F'LI1=S - • OFFICE 15 a 5 4

A" 

1 - ) T 7 181.  30C) G M u  PT_   • ___ ___ _ __ - _._.__. _ __ __ __ -__ _.__ _._ _ -_. _ _
fl

I S U P P L I E S OFFICE r; 0 a 0 7

fs
S U r F L. f_..:..f -- 1 ._+ 3 " . E t_• a J. '` „ r

61

S U F F' L I: EA U - 0 F F I C: E 4. 'T I

UPPLI E S OFFICE

Jt0 s U  / F' i_, J, r `_, •»• i•,• [ 1  F... i r - f 1 a • 1'Ci

t t e t

ti"., O F F' L I. E S `” f 1 F ,'•. .6 E.. • E 1 4 « 74 '

f . U F' F' L I 1 S -' 1:1 F' - I E E 5 :.) x ', ; 761



v0LJ ;. fIR G'
7

1..fi.,, L. 110 -
i -

PA '(3" - 1. i
t t S r    I•i 

F '` '
t 

i

i 0 t -t 

s V 0 U t . E -1 t-:. f !

f,

1 \1 UMBER tai UMB :R GATE NAME - DESt:R IPT I Af*i0UINT AM0UNT

SUPPLIES _.. i_ f = 
I

I C E i 4._ rrl A •. i I 1 1

U S OFF I L • E 1A'' F• 7a •_ .}

10

1

3 L1 E= f ' L i, `; - OFF I {: E

SUPPLIES — 01= I — ' I (-"'

04

A t3 1 '" x, 1 1 a < <

12

13 119{ _« 1,. 13 f': 3 SF' OFFICE PRODUCTSTJ Lf .. i C s* '•„ 1  !. }:. L1 }"` :.•.CHIEFS ( ' HAIR PICK ti• DEL w, a t {) t t`5  1 •

14

15 11909 800075. 1 Z / 1 / 9,:t SEAhS SUPPLIES EQUIPM 14 .87

11`/10 8 1050 12::/1 93 SHER WILLIAM aU1'"'PL;. E.;; — VEHICLE 9 "_4
lu

81 1 '' d 1' _.., 
r

H I E L Y itC f_f T H RC C ;, f 0 173 i I -, 7 7

LANU, TRACY 1I E1 FAT PERMIT :_— :. =. 1: { }C} 1 ,- 

2 3 1 191 , 840405 1;::: ' 1 w, . 9 3 S - I - a PAUL, CITY O R All) 10 M " I 1 \1 i E } . }   =' = t. -f C  9 = 7 

RAD ! I'I 1 k3' ; f

RADIO MAINTENANCE OCT 93 4 7.13 u 46

t1914 8 4t 4 12x'1 :3/ `) 3 ST AL MA , +"' ' I. GATE L: }••I ,1 I Cr L1 F  .. ' T U ! : I'd , E1!  I T i E f1 A ! : . MATERIAL 287.70 70
28

29 1 1':.l 1 5 842" ty 12 i 13/93 i A - E: + t̂ f MINNESOTA 0 1 =:, -_ -. f  f -, H .A R G F S t

3i 1191 I _. + 4 : , F0 I 1 • « /9•«STATE f MI N A DEF f A OF LABOR IF IC: f " _'3R B ILt_ R<:, _ 40 40.0
E

119 8 12 /13 /9 - 3 S t REI4.•HER 1 GUNS EQUI1"''1'iE O 18 65
U F F- L 1 I_ S -- IR ; t` G 9 r a '. 4

SUPPL •.• VEHICL J' } = fA 0 A i t'c9

ti l:

i 1

3, 11918 t {t 5 f._ 1._SUMMIT E REF 1 - T P Cr z r 144S .' 214 25 . 00 5

i 3 1 1 : . ' 851575 1::  13 / 9 2, SYSTEMS ,-• L.1 P F' f ... Y INC. S U Ir'' F' i._. E S — 0 F F I C E

41 SUPPLIES _ OFF 1 i L 0 A f =( f t} A 0 9
21

4.) 1 1 : 12— e • { 8 L. ! 13 • ,' • .J . . f A M AUTO _ _ ,- PARTS =_._. Lt..! i ' y »' E S ..•• VEHICL 8_'.L_. ... tl _

8 I t  ._t o F r »= f j •:_ T . J.T. - SHIRTt J 1J =.,  1N I F . _ CL  r - 4t
k7 L1 N 1 r 0 ti iYi IS C. L 0 .. 1 .. 1-11 ` JN G 15 i u 0 Q,

N I f t:.: L it T l 1
a •

o M; r„ i 0 65 ty I Z/ 13 / 9 3 T A R 13 E •'r S' TO 1i ES C 1*' C, A i r UP P L I C S O F fi• I C E 8 1

1J1

j52
t•.F t,. I f L.. . i,.. ti..=  t.+  d ' L t L I - f l t A i'l

Yr

1

15 3 1. f.. Y i • j _ ,'+ -' T H 0 M A L L A , D r i :y. D J N . ._ ." t I 1 : mil  •. .: i._ E 1 i 1. i Y • T • A 1

V E #

u f , . 1 .1. _} t i  , ` t 3 TN ; i t_f i_ I— A N D 111 »t r 1_t  t y : 1'-  I: , . { .J 3. '' I N trtt F It i:71
J }

l':.. t U 1 I'• ! I E:1  T .. 1 ' E 4... t. n 0 0 L» t 



I 4

tt - 1 \I e t ;. s F

N + l ::

I
N J r, k". lR t lei M t , E r; A ;; f, : ,

r<<rflIUI;[T

I 1 5 1 — _ 1` R _ z CH I i  1 "•   .... R F' ,•- L  3 ;.• E Fi rÎ L L . r I ; : t` A t . LI U I +1 t • 3_ .

w

L _ . is t

1, •

1 [. % 1 [ . - 1 , 1
t , F' 0 j* li I t T F. R' Y E t' =. F! l_. Y U ' . K F: X41 E F= E R I *111 T 7 5 „ if 0 F A 0 t

1(} c 1 ° 1 =_ t

l=' U l L Iii I l_ l 165 42'

8 4

U N T F t:I ' rfl S :. rLOTHING
v L•• l

j

Jf 1 r L • [ J' = r '+
s_.. ! •,.. U W O THE  ry

f r PAULS f [} ! HELP .l I F S T 1.• A L.. r... FO  SENI 1 + »ti R 1 6. 1

i(1(} j} : jJ . {( . "31 ) : ,_ •1 [._. J J. . J . 
rt ( • t' ,_..[ { ['•  jjT A S [•: I _.I + 1 ... _. J I S H R E iTi _13 1•/ , A L 1 . . l  Iw ( 1   i.t Lw .} ^`... 'RUBBI

r _  { { y . _.. yr ['^' ., ..............._ .__..._. ._....
w__........w_.4.—

i ' 0
t

A

ii
4 q

d1135 ICI {,} T 1 . 0  J

i.

E11ALL TOOLS
I

i 1 1 1 13 " ' VIRTUE F'RI I . G SUPPL I ES _ — _ _...._. 17 _

1

S U F[ F' L 1 :; —• O F F I• C' F

4— I ---- - - - = -- V w 15 = . .. 4
I •

I
1. 1 ' °1 3 4 940 1. : i 1 3 3 W E B E R T R ' w' • L INC.O :..tE t INC r

j • r . ,,e} r .. r •  t  i -•RE'•:.f A I R v l'i1 IN  rEQU1 ( ! 10 `+!5

i 

10

1_r .._[ y 1 i .. I ll , i !OILI L CO " E i T— _.c ,i 1 l • i: Il '. rs1 . [  E h' r t L yi

fi { r 18 "i .'i . ^i mss rI f} • ^,.. —I

8 i H } [._ 2 5 3 r 9 3 Z A R ! '1 O f H BRUSH - _ W .   F .:. 3 + INC n SUPPLIES •". VEHICLE 5 Z t—

a , `[ i n;: j , i +_} rl (..} (_} i [ -; •''

f  [ : ... .» ,E F M A U F A L. I iJ F l__ fiTi I . I..

i
I

t i . t „ , , ems[ I \  j

1

TOTAL CHECKS 5 71 07

Il

l
I

j

y



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD 000z

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

o
L_ FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

0

J9 I

0123 D 0037633 11/19/93 GRETCHEN MAGLICH 2,031.98

DE

J9 I

0123D 0037633 11/19/93 GRETCHEN MAGLICH 2,031.98

0037642 11/19/93 DANIEL F FAUST 2,5z4.02

D.

oo / tx*:zl / I "J / J L5 uL b urv,*ri uEmw u.,1

DE

E:sep, s;

0037642 11/19/93 DANIEL F FAUST 2,5z4.02

D.

oo / tx*:zl / I " J / J L5 uL b urv,*ri uEmw u.,1

DE



4w
I

C 1 ' EW001.) 1J(_)fjd

E)'-1 I  

3' -#04D i-*- H Y N. U L_ L , Ut--.L) uL. i  1 UN L. r-1 = L. r'; . L-%4'-'L0"'-Y:EE GR,0S':"- *='.**i -' - ` ? -''-'

I r  1

L._

I

I

1 .

I .. .... ..-
I . ' . . .

4- tj. r1. X;._ r- rvi .' .L-. $' IME-Y , - 1
I . 

I  

1, ..' 
11 . ....'

I .. 

I . . . 
I

I... _.. I ,..' .... - 1 .. ....r , .'

L, r=l =- t:;.r-, _ . .ILIP =' A .:.
I . - 

I I P.
I 1. -1. 1. I.. .. . a .I . . . 

I I.. ... ... . . I . . ..

I  

11 - . . . ...... . 

I

1. ...  ..... . ...... - . ..  . I ...' ... . 

I777. f- "". T, C_ =: w .m. .. I.  .  .- 1 .  ... . .  .... ...... 

I

1 - -. . 

I ,::. ...  .: '. 1. . ...'.'. I.... I. .. .. . - .. I ... ..' 
I. .. . 111,

11 .  , .. .

1 ... - . . ... .. ...  

I I...
I . I ...  . 

I . I . 1 .. I I   . ,. . ... ..' I—- - I . 11 - . . 
II... I......., 11 .. . . 1 . ..".. .. . . .... . I.. , 1. .. ....I..... 

I 

1. .... I 1. .   .".

1, 
4 .

1. . - . 

I .   .1
I . , . . 

I

1..

2 . .

I . . 

I . .

1 .   .

I . . 
I .

I I

I . . . . .. 11 . . . I I I

I
I

I

1. . 

1 . . .

I

1 I I .

1
I 11  I I I 1. . .  .

I . . 

I

I  .. .. ... .. -  ...I.: I . . 1 . -

I .. 

1.   . .. .:..:.

I ". . 1. .. . . . ...  .

I  . . ..'.. 
I  

I I . ... ..' . .I I . .  . 

I '.. 

I I .. . I I - ...''

I .. - .. ,...:

I .. . . .... ..

1.

1. . I-%

I 1. . . . 4.  I.. ,. . . . ,
I . I

I . 

I .  ....  .: . . 

I '' ..... " .. . . 
I I '.... . I

11 . . .-:.. " . ... .. 
I .. I . -

I . I . I.:.: . ..' . . I . 1. . .': .. .
1 . :. ...... .. . 1 1. ...... .. I.. .  ".. I . .

1 ,. - .. .. . . I - , . I.. . .. . 11 I I.. . .. .. 1.  . .

I .' I .. 
1. - .. . . . . 1". . .. . . ... 

1. . ..' I.. - ... 

I I . .

1.  .   I I  . . . . ..  I .. ....' .. - , .. 
I 

I I , . . . I .  . . ... , 
I ..' 

11 .

I - . . .  . . . , I.....   I I  .  .. .. . ,.

4 I.. ... ... .  
1. .. . 

I. ... ". 
I . -

1. I., .111 I..  
I

I I 1. .. . .. . .. I.. ... I . ..'...... ...._ .. .. . ...

I . 

I

I.. ..' . - .. .... ... . , .. .. 
I 

1  .. . . 

I  . . ...... . .  .

1, I

1, . .  I

I . I I .... . . 

I . . :'  

I.. .

I . I..
I.. I

I ..

I . .

I .  . 

I ..' .... .. . 

I

I . 

I .

L  . 

I . - ... :

L.. 
I . .. 

I . . . . . . .I I . L ... . 

L

1. ..' - .  
L .....

L . I . . . . . 

I I .

I .. I I L. - 
I .. I I .

L . . .. I  .. ... .

1. .... . . . I.. I .. . ... ,

II.  Il *

6  . . . .,., .-
I . I

p k:i 6 I .

L..

3 .
I . . .. ..  .

I . . 

I . 1 .

I
I . ..

I . 1 . ... . 
I

I

I—— -  It . 11.1

I ..

I . 

1. . 1 .
I .

11  I . .....- .

I I . . .
1....

I I—
1. 1. 1.  . 1--

I .. - 
I I I ....

II *

1 .... ' 

1. ....... 

I...... .., ... I..

I .  . I..... .11'. -.1 . I ..'' .... . I., . . I.. 
I I . 1 ... -  . I.. . . , ... .. I ..... . 

I .''..- .  

I I

I
I . ....... . . ..

I...... I .,..: - I I .. -  .. I.I.. I " ' ' .. . .... .. . .
I.. .... ".... . ........ m,..., .. .: .. I . - - .

1.... .. . . I

1. .. .- .....- I ....1...:.:.. .. - 1 .. ....

1 .....  1. . ...  

I., . 
1.  . .. ...

I I I ............1.. . ,... I...  . '. . '
I

I.".... 1. I.. . . -  .. ...... .

I

I .I .
I . 

I

I I 

1. . 

I

1. . .  ....I 1. 

I . .. . .. I
I... . ..' . .'.

I I .... .

1 S7z 9 .. U..

4

it" . 
11 .

f 'j I" t.5 =% 0 '' .. 1 1 7 f 9 72"55" . . .
I

i.' . ... I.. . .It- . ... . er. 4: - ' * 4'MbE'R.t"i&i .:.. 
I . .. ....

I .. . . 

I .

11

I . 1 I..., I.., . . . 1 .

I . 

5

I

6
1k". '.: / 6"V..t i .

1 / 

j. ?--, ..'-I ': 1) / - '% i uJ yr  DeB I'L ZAN
I" _ _

uft, 14. 56

qft

7 :
I ' ..  

I . .

1 ...

1 1. . ...
I I . .. .. .....I   . . . 

I........

I I . I I.. . .

I  -, . , . '...

I ....'.. .... I

1 . .. ....  . 
I

I  ... .. . . .

I.. I ...... ..

I ... 

I . 
I

I . .

I W. .. I . I.. .1 .. ..........'. ..-.1. '. - . , . . I... ... .. . ..... ... . 
I I I

1. ... .....'. .. -  I ... . ..'... .... '... . '. 1
I... I .. ....' 4.. . . - , .. ... ... 1. .. . . ...- ... -11 . 1

I. .. . 
I...  

I .. - ... .... 
I .  . 

11I I - .. . . I...., .- I I .'.. . , ,. . 1. I . I.

1, 1. ..... . . I.... .'. ... - 
I . . .

1-.1'..'..  1.11 . 1 . 1.. . 1. I I I ". .

I . . .

I I. -

1. 

W. I I

I.. . .
I   . 

I

I . ...

I .

I '.... ... ...

4w
I...

I

r . .
165 . - 

I

I . 1of:.-.) 3 ..
I I

I  - 1. .
I .

1. 
II 1 / 1 / 93 . '' ..",1

I... 
I

1. . I...,  I . . .. .

1 .. . .  . I . . 1 - . .  . .. . .. .. . 1 I I ... I .. 
I ....-

1.i .
I... . I .

I I. .. . .I.. .1'.. . .L.UIC I L' E, E: :.. I . . "..... .-  .... 

IL . URE lub...'... *....
I .   . 11  : .

I1, .. _... 
I . ..

I . , - .. -

1. I -
1

I

I I ....' ...  Lr .

1.  ... ..., I

I..
I . .. . 

I .1. ...
6 ": , .0 66" I

I

I . .

1 . I , 

L. I

I . . . . . I
L + .  .

L .. I .

z 
1 -:! 

6 iS
L L ...

I i_ ic ". .I

8 
I

1 .. 1. 
I . .

1. . 
I . 

I ..'

1. 

I  . . .

1. .

1 .. I .

1.11 .. . .. ..I I . . . . .. - 
I

1. 
I.. . . 

1. I .. .
1 .. .. 1. . ..

I.. I...

1.  . I

I .

I I - 1. ........ 1..' .. 11 ..- I....... .- 
1. 

I.....
I .. .....-. 1-1 ......'..'... I . .

1. I ..''. . .  I I.. I. - ........ - ...
I.. ..  

I .- . - - '. . ... - - . .

I I—

1. ..I . - 
I 1. . 

I.,
I

I . . 

1. . .

4 .
1 . 

1. - ... . . .

I .: . 

I., ..1 ..

I _ L

9 '.
I -

W.,  . I I

1. 
I

I

I . . .

1. .. .
1

I . . 1

I . .

1.

I . 
I .

I . , .. . . I . .

I .

1  . I  I

I
I , .

1a... . . . . 11 ..i = 7 1. I . ... ILe. .

1 ... 1..1.. I..
I

I ... 1. I., '.. . .

I... . .''...'. I ..

I -

I .. .

1. .  - . . - "..'
1.. I...

I

1 . .I . . . . . 
1. _. - .

1. . ... ' . . 
I

I  ' .

I= =.*' - .

I .. ..  .... .... . -  ''.... I.I...'...' . .. I

I..
I..., . ...  ....  - .... . . , .... I.. I 

1. I . ....... .. .. 
I . 

1. . . .- . .  

I... .. .."', . I.. I.. ....
I, .. . . . _..  . .

I ... ... 1.1 . 11 .. 1. I .  I . 

I,- ...'... . . ..I : .......'. . .'   .....
I  . 11 .  . . - . - I . .. .  I.. I..

I ... I......... I .....'.. I . ..... ,.. . .. .'. - 1 .... .... ...I . . .    . .. ... . 

I-- I.. . .. . .I .. 

W.- ... .  I-- .. ... ......' .....' ... I ... . .  

I.. . . I , . - , ... ...- I........ I .....'... .

1. ' T"4=_."._ ' - ....... I ..  ...'....... I .. .... I...... -..-,. . .. .. 
I ....'

I.:. I .

I . . .:..

I ... .... . . . .I . 
I . '.. ..  .

1. .. . . .

1. ..

1 .... . 1.

I.. . . 1.
I . 

I. . . . . .

I .

I
I

10
f %-:.%.7-%,02-, f o';' vi*i I 71 i 9-:71 _e L__1

64.1"'i
P .. ...  .... 

I... -

I-.-9f.5c. 1 FY D Zjc. L_ V L 8
1

1. - .

I

j, ti6 , . ,...1.5 i ..

40
11

42

Ift

12

r.._!._ I

ke.) Q ': I t, Q'I ALf 1 1 / ' L ' / '- 4'
I .. e %.J

I

II % IH I 14 I U. I H 1- 1--'Y

I

I .

I I

L . . . .. .' 6a "" L  .

I . . 

I I

1. ,  " 1. . 1

I

1. I . .

I . ,-  :.. . I

I ... . '- I I - * t:nk vI 

t--. ""t %13 . ,: 11:

44 .. I .
L'. I

I ...

13:
I .. . .. 

I . . .

1.  

I ...  1. - ... I .
1

1: I  .

I., . .   . .. -1
I..

I . - ..''. . . ...

I . . 

I .. 

I. 

I.I., I ... ...
I . . . .

I .... ... 

I  . -. 1 . ..'... I...I
I . - .. 

I

I-. ..... - . I.. . . .... - .. .. 
I . . 

1 . .W.  . ' I . I .. . . 1 . . . . .. 

1 - .... .  . 

1. . 

I., .1 .... 1. . . .1
1 ...... . .  

I
1. - . I .

I I . I. I....  '... - .. I.... I .... .. 
I ... ... .-

I
I-.

1. I . . . 

I. . . . ..... 1.1. I
I . . ....

I , . . .. .. 

I1.  
1. .... . . 1. ...' 1. ..I

11

I.,
I I ...

I .  ,  . .

I.. .. . I...  . -

I

I .

1 . . .I .. ,. . . .

4w
I : ....

W ..

1 . - . 
I

I .. ' .:._.. . .. .ffi I

t .  -.
1 .ot 1. % . 

I . . .

I ..

I. - f
1 :''. o$ 4 

I

1 . .. ....
I

1 ., . . 

I . I . I

I I . .

I ...
I-, .. r -'. -" .

1

I . I..

I . 

I ... . I1 i./ 1 7.71:/ .14..: - .. -
1.I..,

I .  . 

I

I . 

I . 
I

1 . 
I I

I.. .   . I . . . .. ..

I . ... 1. ..'' . - , " ... ..... I.I.......'....
I .. . , .. ....'....'.. .... 1. ....I .. . 

I ... .......... , , I . .. .'' . ''.. ... 
I ...' 

I. .tI'*:. 114+. '_' t. ". .....% _''. , .. I . - .

w. . .

I ,.. !, .--:-'.' - :: . .. - ... 

I .... . .  -

I I  .. . . . 
I . ...  

II.: I 

1. ..... . .  ...' . . . ..... 

I .

I. . . . .. . 1 - ''. - .. .. - .L.L L ... I " 

I ' ... W... . '...'..... 
I I..11 litrl . .  .L1.:' . ... .... I

1. . .. . ..... I

I .. ... . . . ... 

1. . . ... . .

1. I ..... 
I - . 

I... . . ......I -  .. ... . . . ....-
I I . 1. . - . . . , 

I . . .. . ... '. 

I I I I....
I.. ... . I ..'

I . .. 

I -. 1. I ...' . .. .  . 
I.-  - .. . 

I . .. .... 1..'. 1.

I . .... . . : 

I I . 

I ...

I . I

I . 1. . I

I I 

I . .

I . . 
I

I.. I I -

I

I .: - : 1 I .
11 I 1.

I .. I 

I .

I .... .. .

I .

I I  
I ....

t."'- . .m..) '. n I ...7 I .
1. 

I . . ....I . - . .1. I . I .. 1.
I , -

4- . jZ . w ':

I .

15. ...

I . . 
I

I

I  

I

I . . . 1 , .... ... . I

I I

I : i I I .

0 ai, iz' "'

I . 

I....

I ...' 

I . I. 1. . 1. . 
I

I .  . I...",. .  - . .
I I  . ' _...

I . .  .. 

I

I I . . . 

1. ..

I .  . , .

I .'. , .

I I I I I'll..
I ... . ., ... .. 

1.1

i9 :. 
I.. 1.t . e ...' -

1. . ,. .I... I

I.. ., .
1 ....- ... I .- , .1 " .. . . I . . .   .

I . .... .. 

I I , 

I . ... .. 

I I..., . .''...... . - I. .1 ..

1..'... I .
1

1-1
I ..'. ..' 

I— .I I ... . ... : * .. ..

1 . .... I I.. 
1. . I . .

111 I - . ... . .. . ..  ... I . . .

11  .

I

I .. .. . 

I .... ... ..  . ..' . . . . 1. - ..
I.. . . . .  

I . .

1- .  I 11 I I ..' .... 

1''. 1, '......  . I ..... .. - 
I . . .. . 

I

I . . . .- 1--1 . . .... .. II..... I.. .. I.. .. .

I.", * .. * '"' ' ' ,.....I ' .......  . %. .... . .... 
I

I - . 1 .
1. . IwI.w'..... ....'.. . . 

1. .... 

1. I rl;."'. - ..... ... ... .. .. 
1. : .......'.. . ....... ..... _.... . I.... I1. 

ei

1. . - 1.

I . 1. I . - .

I . . . .. 

1.  I - - 

I

I 1. .
I . . . '.I

II 1. I .

I  

I .... .

I.. 
I    .

I
I

I

I ..

I . . .. . 

ww  -

16
I... tJ,U-..  t. i i 7 i9 _'. - E. %.- IE Y '!.'m::If 4 % = I= !'-' tt ! ' " ''. 

I . I

itt ..4-:1" Mt Z"a a -

40
17

48

Ift

49  .'! ::

I .. _.. -

k..) Q %_.' I t_% Z' I • D __.
I -_ 

I t -

B (-1 PN't" E 0 D ,,* .41 J HNS

L . . 

1.  . . .
I  I.. ..  . . I . .  . . .

1 . . .
L ' L . .

I + L ,.. L: ' ...
L   + ..' . . '

L

I .,I .  ..I I . . aa

I* i ).-) -'*-:,
UJI I-

50 L . .
L

18

I

I . . , . .

L
I . I .

L I . . .. 
I

I . L .

I . ..

I .
1 . . .

I . .

1. . . ,. . 

L . 

L I . . ,. 

I ., . . .

I I . 
L . . + . . . 

I . I I . 
I , . + 

I I .

1 .. . ' . . I . . .

1. I L  .. . 

L .. + . . I . L . I . .

1 ... . . L. . 
I . . 

L , +.. 
I

I . I . . 1. L+ . I 1. . I .. . 1. .  ...... . I  . L I .
I I - . ' L

L . . . . . . . - . . . I . ., .. .. . . .  . . . L .. - . I I

I .. I .  

I I . . 

I L I I . .  . . . .. . .
L

I .. L 1. . I I . . .. . . . . ,. .

I . + . . . . . 

L +. .. .. . . 

I . ... 

1. . . L . 1 I .. - ..' 

I I I 1+ . .

I . . . 
L . I . . .

1 .. . . . : 
I . _. I

I .

I I L I ,

I . . + . . . .. L .. 
I .

I .  . . . .

ft:s

qb

19 . 1.

20:. .
I .. ,

I .
I '... 

I
I . .

I .. . 

I  . . I ..'. . . .
I .. . - . I—- . 

I .. - 1.  . . I . 

I

1.I
I

I . .

I . 
I...

I . . ..1003"' 58 .. -
1.

I .. . ..

I .

I.

1 . 1 . . . 
I . . . ..

1. . 
I . . I .  .

I . - . .

1 . . . . I  

I . 

I 

I . .. .. - 
I .. I

1- .. I.

I 11.1  .- I I
I.. . ..

I '. 1. - I ... .., ... . ..

I I . .

I ......'

1.1.
I

1 '- / ` . 1.11. , .'..5  . ..
1.1 I . . 

I

I , . I . ...

1 . I  .

1.  .  . .. .

I . .

11 . 

1. .... .  I... I ... - - . . - . .. . 
I .... .

I I .   . - .... _...... 
I . . .., , , . .

1: I ... 

I I . ....... .. . .. .
1 I ... . 

1. .

I.I...- . . 
I.. .- . ., ... "..........'.. .... ..  - 

1. .... . I I I . .

1. . ..  I.... .  .. .. 
I

1. ... 
I ....... . . 

I I.....

I . 

I . .......'. 

1. .. . ...  ,.. ..."...- . 

I

I . .

I 1. . 1... . I . I.. .. I

fl.-L ' .__.. . . .. . . * .1:
I . ., 1. . I I I . I...... . .

I .. . .
I ...,.. I.., . 

I  

I1 ,14' I %  E . . .. E:')"'::- -  j -1 . .i - 
I (

I' _
4' ' *

L 1. vt I I. 4: - V. 4:  t .t. . .. ... ..  . . . .01 .. ....'. _.. 1. . I..... I.,., .... I . 

I......  
I  ......%

I... . -
1.  I  . ... 

I. . I... - .... I

I  

1. . I . 1..  . ..'. 
I ... - I , .- .

1. . ......-  
I . 1.

11 . 1. I. - I I .. .. . I - 

I - 

1. . ... I.. . .. .
1. I ... .. 

I . . .. I... . .I... I....... I... ...". . I .. . I   
11 . 1 I  

1.

I . ... 

1. 1. - . . .. I I I . . ,. .. . .

1%. . . I - 

I . . I I  . ... , . I... .  .... I ... I ., . .

1. . 11 .  

I . . .

I . . . 
1. .

1  . - . ,
l-.,.

I  

1. 

I—  ... 
I - 1 1 . 1. I . . 1

I

111. .  . 
61Z..

1. I I ,. I 1 . I . 41
I . -

I . . . . . . . . . . .

1. . . .   . .
I . . I . . .

I . . . I

1 

21 1.

I I . .  .

I I . . 

1. .. .
1. , .. . I

I ... I., .11 . .
I . 

I . . ... .... . 1

111.1, .. . ..  1. ... I . 1 . 
I

1 .. '' * . ..

I . 1. . 
I

0E) 37* 6 95- 9 * I . . . . .

I . 

I . .
1 . ..._..

1.11  . . . . 1

I . . .. . . . . .11 . . - ...
I . .. .

I

1. 1. 
I . . ..' .. -

i . I .IbliCz ......i. 14 ..

I . . 
I .   ..' . 

I - . ... .

I ... 1. I 1.  . .... ... . . .. . 

1.11 .- ..' . . . ... . . .  .
I.., I.. . . . I.. . ... . . I.. I.... ,. : I ..

I . 

1. 

I . . . 

I I .'. 
I

I ' 

I

I

I.. I . . 
I

1 I ...' .* . I . .  . . 1 I I.... .1 . . . . % I . . .' .

I .... .. .  . .. . ..   I.. . ....' 
I .. . - ... .

I . * ....: ... .. :....' . "

I ..... I.....  ... . ....' .c . . I .. . .''. . . I..  .. I... ". .3 4 ai
11 . 

I - . . -. 1. . ... .  ... . 
I ... 1 , I-- . I .

I I

I . 

I 

I... I.. . .  

I I I -I .
1 .

11 .. .1, ,. . I . 

1.

1. I  

1.

I .. . 

I . 
I I . . .

1

I . 

I

I . . . . I.

22
I i .1 . 1. -11 .11 .. O '6-v

plm .._. %...j:Fla..' ... I ..... 11 ... 
I I

u_* T-1 ) I %-I 11 %-I U-11L I.. ... 4 4 : 4, 9G .. . 

4m 23

Ift

f*' " -i ) -" " - - f I
I i -I- *''--) I I / 1 ':4 I ':; 3e.f L T "fE E Cf-41- 'jEANE" I .LL I I 1 a ts, ,2 (.

24

L
L .

I . 
I .

1+ 
I . I  .

I .I . . 1 I I

L.. + 
I . I .- L.....L . . 

I . I . . - . I.. .... L

L. . I . +. . 1 . .

L . . 

I . . I   . . . . 
I .. . ..

L . . . . 

L L   .. 
I ..

I . . . . ,.  .

L +  . . .

I L " L . . .. 
L

I . . . 
I ... 

I ''. ...... 
I  . + . , . L . , .

I . . . 

I L I . . . . 1 . . ,. .+ . L . . . . . , . ,  
L -

1L. . L. L........ ''.L.L.. . .L.

I .  

I I... 1 . . I ,. .. I . . . . + 
I . . I.. L +. . .... 1. ....  . L ' I I . . 

L . . . I L . . . 1 . . . . ....

I . 

I . . . . . +  . 

I  .. . I I .'..... . .. I ; , '. '.. , I . . .. . . . . 
L . 1 . . ..... . . . . ,. .. . I . ..' .

I .. . 

I ., I . I. . I . ...' I . . . . . I L . 
L + . . . + . . 

I . + * + . . 

I - . 

I . 

1 . . ..

I I . . . + 

I I .. 
I I .. I . .' .. .. .. ..  I . . . + . 

LL+ :. . : :.. - - ..  . . L  . . . " . . 

L . .  

I

I I . ..' . L. L . .. .. 1. .. . . .. . L L L L . . 
I . . . . .  

I .. . .. . 

1. 
I . . I +. ...

I ' .

L . I . L
L . 

1 . .L
L . 1

I . . 

L  . . . 

L  .

L I . I L . . . .. . . . L. . . . . + : L

I

I I I  . I . 
L .. . 

I I - . 

I

1. . . . 1 11 I I . . . .

I ,. .  . . . .. 
I

qw

I . I1%

25,
II..

26...-

1 .. 
I . ..' 

I

I  .' - . .. ..

I . .. .. 
I .. . 

I . . ...

I.., . - . -.11 ... . . ..
1 . 

I.. ...'..._...' 

I-- . I .

1

1 . .

f .. k8I0 _"4*_ _. 
V.  .

ItIfti.1b 1 : : . . . 
I— 

I

I .. .

I .
1  1. . . .

I I . . .. . .  .

I.. . . . I
I

1   '... ' ..
I . 1. .. . . .. :' I...

I

I .. .,  .. .' .  

1.

I I  . .

I  . ..'... . 1.  . ...  ..
I .

d.1m.... ' .' ... ....'.. ..
I.. I

I . ..... . .. 

1. 

I...''. . .

1 " _ 3 I

I . .I.. ...-i i 1 ;3/ 92 ..
I...., .

I . . 1. . . 

I .
1 .

I . ...

I 

d. I .. 
I

I I ,. .. . .  I..
I .. I., . .

I   . I.. I... I I 1. ., .'..'. 1... .  I. I ... _.. 
1. .... I.. .. ....... I... ....'.. 1. I . .. 

1. 

I 1. .. . 1 1. . .

1

1.  I... . .. . ..:'.:..... ...1.1 .I...........-  ..- .1 1.

1. - . ... 
I .. .......

I I . -  ... - ..  - .. I I .. .... 
I . .

I  . '......  . 

1. I I .. .. ... - . . ... - .
I., ,. I 

1 .. . . 1 ... - 
I . . I.. .

I - 1 . - - ..'. I ... . 1. . . 1 . .. .- -. ... I I
I ....'... ....-  

I  . .. ... ..

I , . . ..  . ... 

1. . .NA' DLS:0--N * ' ' ' ' *
I . - ''.- 

I.:. . . - ...' ... .. . . ....'' 
I .5 .

I

I . .. . 
1. . 1.. ...- I  

1 .... 1.

I .. . ... . . .. - _...-

I I -  
I ... . .....

I .  . 
I ,...  ... . -

I

I ... :. . . 

I..  . -. 1, .... 1.  .. ... - 
I  ..... 

I . _. , 
I . . . . . ..  ..'..... ..-,...,.. 1.11, I . . ... - 

I

I ..  .' . . . . .

I . I  .

1. .. 
I . .

I

I .. . I .. I ......

I

I

I .

I . .

I

I . I..... I
I . . . ... 

1. .

I...  .. . . I

I ''. .

1. 
I .. .. 

I - I ..

I . . I I ... . .. 
I ..

I  ...'  .. .

I

I... %

I : . .. ..

1. .. ..'

r I

51 N . 4t j..E  I- . .

I

I

1.

1.....'

1.27:.,...

I . % . ... . 
I

I
I

I .  . .. 1. . . . . I .

I. ' 
I.. ,. . 

1. ,
I  . , %

I . .. . 
I

I ... - . .  

1. .

I., ... I .. .. 
I. .  .

T111"i -M  .'  - . 
I ... I.. - 1. I I74. : : ' . . . , . . ..f  14 * i & ' i.- - . . .  . . . . . :

I , - 

I. . I :
I ,. ........ - . 

I.....
I .......' I % ..  ... . 

I

I......  .. - ..... I,- I.......
I ... . ..... 

I ..

1. .. . .....I ...... 
1. . . . . . ... .. 

I .

1. ... . 

1. 
I I ..- . ...... I ......

I... . ..........

II+_.'..
L

jL -_ L L . .

1. '. I 1.1.. . . I... . . . ..'
I  ...'.. . ... . 1. .  

I . . .. . .

1 I.. I...., .. . 
1. - . . .. 

I . 

I

I.. I ...  
I  . ...  ....... .. .. 

I .. - , I  

I.. . .1. 1 I ..
I . 

I ..' .  .... .. . 
I I ....... .. .' 1. ...... . ..... '. .. 

1. . I.. . I . . ... .... ...  

1. ..'. . . I . .. 

I

1. . , . . ... 
I ... ,. 

I . I

I

I—. . .. . 
I

I . - ,. . . ...  .. ... . . - .  

I . I... I I  '.
I.. - ..  - 

I  ... . 

I I.. .. ... 
I .. ..

1 .. . .  ,... . . L

I.. . - ' . .L.'. L, _ . - 
I ..... .. . .. 

I L . I

1. I

I . L I ,. 

I

I . - I . 
L ' . I L I IT -7.'  L  ' ' - .

L. '. 
L ' L ' L  . . . . . . .

I .

I . - -  

1. . . 

1. ....  .   . . . ..'I %. . . .
I   1. . 

I  I

I I

I

I I . . .

I

I
I

I. . . .. 
I .  . ..

I . , . . . . 

I

I . . . .

I . ...

I.. 

I . . .

I . . . . .

28
1 %.j I %-I %-.IL_ 1 i 6 I 9:14 + L ' . . .  .

t - - - k ti= i j_'.'j fi - 1" I ) I I _'

I . L .  . . . . . . . . . .

I .  ; H

Ift

L._

30
F . _. - _.,Q Q'6 / b ts ':5

I .... _...

1 I / I;:!/ "_-1'6
I— ...

i -1 i E R iv I 1*"4 BE RGE R 1 . Z_('.)

I

3%.
L : : - I

111.32:."
I ..I ... Ll.

I .

L . 1 I . I

L L ..... ..

L. .. . .

I

LL . . I

L L

7- . .I  . ..L.'r . , L

I I

uj J : - .
L.' '. '. . I I . 1

I . 
I .

L . .. .. ,.. L

I.. L .. . . . . 1 .

f'-) kj "'L 1, b b .4 .L ''

I 11 I . .

111. 

11 I .. ..

I . 
I . 1. 1.  .  ... . . . 

I

L . 

L '. . . ....

L .. . .... 

L .' I.. I .
L  . .. 

1. . .. - 
I . . . .. 

L . 
L 1. - .

L . 1 . .

L., . 1. I.. . L .. .. 

L. . .

5 .1:: 1 . . . 
L

11 .

L . 

I I , . . . .

15.I - L.. -

L  . . .I L - 

I .. ... . . .

1
I '. . . . L . . 1 L L.. . ... 1. I . . L.

I . .. . . 
I I... . 

I . L

L . 1 . 
L ., . . .. 

I

I .  . 
I : . .

1. I . . 1 .. L . ..

I .. . 1 . 1.. . 

L . I
1.

L . 1. .

1, . L ,. ...... .

1. ...  . . . .. .
1 ... 1. ,

L

I . . . 

I .. . . . ..' ,. .  . .... L I.., 
I ... . .

1
I .. 

I.... - .'. . . .11 . - .. 11.11 .. . 1.

I . . .. .. I.. .... 1. . . LL . .... . ... I . .. 

L. ...... 
1. . . ..

I  

L . . 
I . . '' 

L. ...' . .. . . 1. . . 
I

I .. . 

1. - . I. .. .. .. . ... - .I . ... 
I . I .. . . L

L. L . I
IL I I I.. 1. . I I

I -, .,.-.,. "'' 
L . . L "......'... ... . L I., . 

I

I !, 

I  -. "". L ... . ...... 
L . . . 

L

L . 1 '._ ' ' 

L . __.  
L. . .

I . 
L . 1. . ..... . I 1. I.. . L

1 . LL . ...'
L.. I I . _ .. . .. . , " .. 

1.1 .... ..... 
L . . .. .

1

I'— 

j; " NI] 'E 0 'i "N ' . . . .
I . 

L."... 
I

1. 
I I

L . . . 1 . . - .. 
I . I . . ... 

I I . L. , . 11 . .

I . .   . 

L . 

L I . 

I . . . 

I  .

J U: i ,, %I u "'I
1, L .. . . I.. '. .. _.... 

L . .. 

1. :.,.,. . 
I .. ... . .

I . . . 
I ... . ... .  

I . . .. .. 

1. I I . 
I.. . .

I . L

L. _.. .... . . . . . .

1
I . 

L

I I 1. .

I I .I.. . . ...  .1. .. . I I...
I ...- . .

1.1 ... ... .

I ... . .  . .  .. 

1. ..

I . ...

I.. .I . I 1. . 
1. ..  .

I . .. .... . ,.. .. 

I ? . ..- . .. LL . . . "" - '- 

L' ....

L 

1 I . I . I
I., 

I , ... L .

I., . . .. .' _ Q: . .I ..' e -
I . I . ... . . 

I 1. ;D . 1

I .. . . . . . L I L .  .....'

I .. . .. L L . 
I . . . ..' 

I .

I ,.. I . . . .  
I .. 

1. L I . .. . .
I . 1 . . . .

I . I

L.

33 ' L .1

L  . 

I . - ... :

L.. 
I . .. 

I . . . . . . .I I . L ... . 

L

1. ..' - .  
L .....

L . I . . . . . 

I I .

I .. I I L. - 
I .. I I .

L . . .. I  .. ... .

1. .... . . . I.. I .. . ... ,

II.  Il *

6  . . . .,., .-
I . I

p k:i 6 I .

L..

I .. . . . ... . . . .  .  .

I ... 
I.... .".. . . - . .. .. .1. I

I

I . 

I . . . . 

I L. . ... ..._.
I.... . .

I ' . 1. 1. I ... . - I .. I.. . I

1. 

L - 

L

I ... L
1. 1.

I I . L . . . . . . - ..'.. .

I . 

I . 

I ... . 1 . .. . . 1 , L' .  .I . I .

L' , ", 

L L ,  , * , *  , ..

I . .  . ` :

i ' 4 '_ .- * 1. .. - 
I 

L

I . I I - . .'. . . . . . .. .

1.1 . L

I .. . . . 

I . ". I..,  .. .. ...' . .. L
I . ,..

I .. .. . . . .. . 

I I .., ''. .. . .. . . .. . I . 

I  . 1. .'. . . 
I

I L I . . I I I.... L. I . -. ''. . . .

1. . 
I I .

I 11 ,. . I .. . . . I.. 
I

IL I . ...  . . L. . L ... . I .  . . . .  .. . . . 
I

L . 

I . . . . 

I . 

I . . . ,. . .. I...,.... . . . . 
I . 

I

I . . . 
I . I . . 

I .  I . . .

1. I I . . . 
I I

I

1, I
L .. - L ,. 

I . - . . . ..  .   

I L L . .

L _... 

1_4w I . 1 " . . . I . . . 

I I . ..

ic-  .. . . 
I .. 1. .

L . .

f=EY " '", 
L"L, '' '' .

I . . . . . . . . . . . .
1

I L . 11 I

I . . . ." L.' . ,.

L . . . . . L . . . . .
L

L . I . . . L I

I I L

I L . .

11 . . I . . ..

L  . . . ... 
I  . .. 

I .

I : r . . . . . . 
1. . . . ...I . . I I I 1L. I - I .

I . 

I .

L' 

I .

11 . . 
I .. I .. .. .. 

I.... .I . . , , "' - 

L ",

L. .... ' : 1 . 1

34
1... i , . 1 S7z 9 .. U.. i ± Hf f:H FPH -  ..  1-1. . ....

I- j ' J  ± 
L II .. . .... , . 

Et4; . .I ; Z  6. ,
Ift

35 I— .- .- 

I
36

qft

37 ::: .

I

1.  
I . I

1L.  L. + 1+1 1. .
I .. ... ..

I . . 
L- . . .

11 . . 
I . 

I

L . 

I

I . .  . 

L..I. "C . . .7667I'+ 19tll . . I L . . .

L I. I . . . 1 . . + . .. ...

I . 

I .. - .

I .. - .. .

I .. - L  1 .
I L + . .

I

I

L I . .

1 . . L L

I

1. .

1 / 

IL I I _L. il

L . - .

L ..

I .... .....

L+. 1.1
1-L. .

1.

L

38 . 
I

L, , C) I I.,

L .

I

1.

L . . ., .. 

L
I . +.+.. . L.

I . + . .. .. .

I , . .

1 . . .
I . .. I . - 

1. L . .

L *_

39 : . . .

I

I . .

1 . I , 

L. I

I . . . . . I
L + .  .

L .. I .

z 
1 -:! 

6 iS
L L ...

I i_ ic ". .I

L
L

1 . 

I   . . .. I.
I I ... 

I . . + 

I . ... . .

I L . . .  . . ..  . I I ... -
L

I ..  . 

I
I .+.. . 

I

L '
L . . 

L . + . .  .

L . I.. . . 11 . . . .. . ,. . . 

L

I . ' + 

I I . . . .

I
I` 

9  . . 
I

1 . ' 1 9LI .

I .. . - L L . L. L
I . . . . ..

I . . 1 I - 
I I L I I . . 

L . . 

1. . . .

L'' . . . ... . _ . . L . .  . . .

I .. 

I . .

1 I . . . ... L  ... . . 
L

I . . 11 . . . . 
I . . .. . I . L . L .. " I . .. . + 

I . . . .

1 - . . L .. 

I ..... 

I .

I I I ., . . . . - . , I .. 1 . . - I , . .. . . .  . . . . . .

1. ,. I . 
I .

I . 

L, * - ' +
1P.H'yi=: "G '

I ., 

I L
L. L  .

1. . : . . 

L

I . I L I IL L . 
I +

I  L . + . , . .. 

1.

I ... . . . 

I . L. .. ..' . .. I .

I . .. I . I . .. ..

L . . .I . . . L'' . . 
I I

I . . . . L.. . I :  . L , ,

w ,. +'

1
40

1 %..e a ._..Ii I _ L I GE3N ...... LL ... .... .. ..I IE_ pl+ 1 '3+41 I.. . L . 

I

1 )  ) w

qb
41 I

I

A. I : r .k ) , t: , =.w _jt-., _ i i / i i--*; / 9 I_ 0 .... _.. . 
I

J 1.1 L LL WE S TBE R G t__ c- % . ;:*-., 12,
42

Ift

1 .

43 . .
L I

I

I .I L .. . . 

I -

L I I . .

1. 
L . .

I I

1.  - __ '_ - ,_ .
L I

f . ) : :I Lt:F J + . .ji L I

L  . 
L

I . ... 

I

L, . L

I L .

I . .

1 .. ... .  . ... . . . .. . I I .

I . L.. L . .. . 
I ... .. . ,. . 

I

I : * * . L . . 

I . I . 
I L+ . . ..''

I . I . . . . . I I.. ,. .. .

L.. , ". - . ' -" M" .L : . I ., /  ' ' L

4
I . .

L I X . I ,LILL / . . II . . W. % .L :. 
I .

L + . . . . . . ... ,. . .. . . . . . I., ,+

I I . . +. . . 

I . . . . . .. . 

1. 

I

I + . . .. .. L
I . . 1+ .  . ''... ...... - . . . .

1 - I. LL. . - . 1. . ... . . . 1 . .. . 1.  . . L

I -. 1 I... .. ...'.. .. - . .1L.. . . . . ..
1.I I . 

1. ..... ... .+. I '. L I . . . . . .

I'- ' -- 'I':- .: . . .. .
I . : b .

I "+  . ...... . ' ' 
I

I . . . .. . . 

I I . I I L ..' . . . . 

I .L I . . .I I _ I + jj :  :' .. .  .. .. .. ..." . LL + I . . . .
1

I . + .

I : 

it-  + . . .
L ... . . -  . . . 

L .  . .

I

I .

I I

L . . . .. .' 6a "" L  .

I . . 

I I

1. ,  " 1. . 1

I

1. I . .

I . ,-  :.. . I

I ... . '- I I - * t:nk vI 

44 .. I .
L'. I

I

I . . . . ....

I . . .

L . +

I L +L .

I . I _ 
I 

I
I . .

I . . .

I . . . . 

I .. 1. . . .   . . . .

I . 

I . . + .

I I

I .. . .' . . . I . 

I .

I . . ' . . L . 1 I .  
I L' . I

1 . . .. . . . . 
L . . . . ..

I . . . 
I

I . , . I I ......' . I I . . 
I L ..... . . 

L . 

L

L + 

I . . . 
1. . 

I - . . .. "

I . L. I . . . . L

I . I . . .. . . 

I . . . . . .

I I . 
L . . . . . . . . I I.. . I - . .  L . L . . .

I I . . 
I

1. . . . - . I

I

L . 
I . ..  . . 

I

I .... . . . . . . - . .

11
1 . : :+ . . L . 

I . . . . - 
I

I

45 -
I . 

I

I . 

I

I

1. . .. ..

I . . , . .

1. - --, ,

i . t6 6 1

I . .. . I I . LL . . , . .. . I ..

I + I . 

L . . . . . 

I  .. 

L

I . . 1 I  . I

L . + . . L. . . . L
I - +  .. 

I L

1. , m  - .
1 .. - .

L;' , 
L

i i
I

i 9

I .

I . IL
I , .

L . . 

I I . . 
I I L

I I ... 1. . . . . .. - ... .... ., . . . . . 

I . 

I . I

L . . ' I

I  , . .. ..' . . .

L I . , , + +. . .'.. , L L, 
11 - 

I  . . . . L ' , , .

L

L, I '. +
I .

I . ... . . 

L , , , ... . . 

I - . . . 

11 I . . + .

V - ; i:4: 
L - 

L . .  .. I . . . . . . 

L

I
L . . . .  

L

I .

I
I

1
I . .

I . . . . - -_ ... 

l. 
I

46

I ; 4 4- . jZ . w ': itt GX . Pil I I i; I 6 1 BE RL' L I
L . . . . . : . 

4  . 6 ) . 
L L

Ift

48

Ift

49  .'! ::

1 . 

I

I  
I .

I . 
I

I

I

I, _ , ,

L . I .

L , 

I . .

L f : . 
1.I '-.

6' ' '

I Q I b I .

L .. . . . . 
I . .

I . . 

I

I . . . 

I I . 

I
I

1 . . . . .

I  . . - . 

I

I .. . - .!.". .. t  

j
I " . 

Ii 1. _ t:iL -I . t
I

I . 

11 1.  .. 
I

I . I L . I
I L

I . 

L '. - . .

I . + 

I

1 . 
I IL I L. I I .. I I .. '

I.... + + . I . 1. + . . 1. , . .. , . . 

I . 

L . . 

L .

L . . . . . . I .'. I . I

I ..'

LL .'' 

L . .

1, L *:" , 

I I .. .. 

1. . 1 . . .
11 . . . .

L I . L.. I. ." I  I

I

I I . ....

I . . .. : U 6EPl! A, N.L: I .. I - 

I
I . .R 1: . " ; . .  .Mf4 I AN L: J N N I +

L . . 

1.  . . .
I  I.. ..  . . I . .  . . .

1 . . .
L ' L . .

I + L ,.. L: ' ...
L   + ..' . . '

L

I .,I .  ..I I . . aa
50 L . .

L

I . . . . I . II . .
L L . . . 

L

I

I . . , . .

L
I . I .

L I . . .. 
I

I . L .

I . ..

I .
1 . . .

I . .

1. . . ,. . 

L . 

L I . . ,. 

I ., . . .

I I . 
L . . + . . . 

I . I I . 
I , . + 

I I .

1 .. . ' . . I . . .

1. I L  .. . 

L .. + . . I . L . I . .

1 ... . . L. . 
I . . 

L , +.. 
I

I . I . . 1. L+ . I 1. . I .. . 1. .  ...... . I  . L I .
I I - . ' L

L . . . . . . . - . . . I . ., .. .. . . .  . . . L .. - . I I

I .. I .  

I I . . 

I L I I . .  . . . .. . .
L

I .. L 1. . I I . . .. . . . . ,. .

I . + . . . . . 

L +. .. .. . . 

I . ... 

1. . . L . 1 I .. - ..' 

I I I 1+ . .

I . . . 
L . I . . .

1 .. . . . : 
I . _. I

I .

I I L I ,

I . . + . . . .. L .. 
I .

I .  . . . .

51

I

i t_..74 -

L .

I . I I . . ...I 9
L .. .. I  ' L ' . . . L I I . 

I . 

L L ..

L

I . .... L . . . . L ' , + 

I
1. . . . 

I L .

I. . L . . . .. . . L .. . 1

L C4p  : " R-*:, ..'' L . 1 1. - ... .... LL. .  . 
I

L - . .A
L + . . . .. . . + . . . . .

L . I I . . +'. . . .. 
I . .. . .  I I

I .. .. . + 
L . L +'. . .

L. .

L . 

I I L . . . .

L . . , ... . .. 
I " 

LL '
I  . 

I  .. . .. .

L .  . : :

52
3!L ; 4!9:3 1 N:E ... I ..p R. GG1; WE 1 . , 

I . I . . .

I9a; ._4a

Ift

55 :' . "
I :

I . .

L . 

I . .  .

J- 

f .Q I? .. 11 1:: 7 t"i
L .

L.  L . . . . + . . . I . .

1. . 
I  . 

I .. . .
1

L

L. I . . 
I . . . .

I . .. .. . 1 .. .

L . ... . . .

I . .

1 . L. L , 
I

L . L + 
LL . * , '

L . .  . 

I . .. .

I ILI j" * /.. 9L 1 1, 
L

L .+ 

I ...
I .

I . . 

I . .  .. . 

L .' . 

I 1 . .

i L I L. - . . . . .. . I . . +

L .. + . . .. . I... .. 
I . . .. . 

I I ......+... .. . . . 

I .  . ..

11 . L'. . L . 
I . . . . . 

I . .. .  . . . . 
I ..' 

I I 1 . 
1 , . 11 . . . , . 1 .. 

L .  . 

I
L

L . .

I I .. . . . .. .. L.'  .. . . . 
IL . .. I ".. I

1. . . . 
L . I

I .. 

I

I
I . - I . . 

I  - +. . .

L , 
L . . - . . . . + 

LLL.. . 
I  

L

q , - .'  . ' '' - '' '
L , ,

I L L L I ' L .. I . 
I + .. -

1. . 1 . .. ... - I., . L . ... .. . . '. . IL +

L , , , . 

I . . 

I L . 
I I40LASK I "' '..1. +'. ..+ . . I., 

I .

I . . :

D 1. ANEL: G - .. L
1. .

I . .+..L . .. . I

I . . .

I . 
I ,. . L . 

jq lb - : '_ . 
I

L .

L . 
L . 

L . . . . .. . . 

I . -L .
I.. . L. . . . . LL, . _ t + . ...

I... . I49
I

56 L *. L
L

L .

I . 
I .

1+ 
I . I  .

I .I . . 1 I I

L.. + 
I . I .- L.....L . . 

I . I . . - . I.. .... L

L. . I . +. . 1 . .

L . . 

I . . I   . . . . 
I .. . ..

L . . . . 

L L   .. 
I ..

I . . . . ,.  .

L +  . . .

I L " L . . .. 
L

I . . . 
I ... 

I ''. ...... 
I  . + . , . L . , .

I . . . 

I L I . . . . 1 . . ,. .+ . L . . . . . , . ,  
L -

1L. . L. L........ ''.L.L.. . .L.

I .  

I I... 1 . . I ,. .. I . . . . + 
I . . I.. L +. . .... 1. ....  . L ' I I . . 

L . . . I L . . . 1 . . . . ....

I . 

I . . . . . +  . 

I  .. . I I .'..... . .. I ; , '. '.. , I . . .. . . . . 
L . 1 . . ..... . . . . ,. .. . I . ..' .

I .. . 

I ., I . I. . I . ...' I . . . . . I L . 
L + . . . + . . 

I . + * + . . 

I - . 

I . 

1 . . ..

I I . . . + 

I I .. 
I I .. I . .' .. .. .. ..  I . . . + . 

LL+ :. . : :.. - - ..  . . L  . . . " . . 

L . .  

I

I I . ..' . L. L . .. .. 1. .. . . .. . L L L L . . 
I . . . . .  

I .. . .. . 

1. 
I . . I +. ...

I ' .

L . I . L
L . 

1 . .L
L . 1

I . . 

L  . . . 

L  .

L I . I L . . . .. . . . L. . . . . + : L

I

I I I  . I . 
L .. . 

I I - . 

I

1. . . . 1 11 I I . . . .

I ,. .  . . . .. 
I

57 
L . . I

I
I

L L I I I . +

I . L' .

I . I .

I
L

I ,.

I I I I

1
I 1. I.. L . . . . . . 

L

I . + ... ..

1 . . . 
I . L

I . . . 

I . 

I L. I L I
I . 1 .. I .

L .. I I

I . 

L . . 

1, . L I

L . 

I . .. . . .

I .
I . . + 

I .

1. . I .  . . 

L . . .. ..

L . . L
I

I .

I . .. .. . . 1 .. . . +. ., : - . . : . . 
I  + . . 

I .. . .. . +. 

L

I I I . . 1 . I ,. L L 1. .. . . I . I . L ...  . 

I . 

L . .. - I . . 

L . . . . .. ... 

L .. 

I .. .. . L . 1 . L+ . . 1. . . . ... L , ... I 1. . I ., +' . 1 . .. .
L . . .. . . . . ... . .. . . . .  . . ...' 

I

L . . . . 

LI . . . . . .

1 ... L, . + .  . I . I.. 1 . . ,. ... I .  . . . . . . I . . ..... .

L ., 

I .. : 1, . . I L .. .. , 
L . . . 

I . . . I + . . . I . .. . 1 .. . ... '.  .. . . . .
I.. . .  . . , ..' ... L . 1. .

I . . . . . . . . 

L . . . - . .. .. . . . . ': . : . L .. ...' . I . . ... .  ....

I

I L+ I L. . L

I .. .. .. . . . 1 . .:*:, .: . . . . ... . 

I I +. ...... . .. . + .

I I . ., . ,+.. . . 
I . . . + . . . . 

I . I . . ..", + L . . I... .+. L . . . :.: . L  .. . . 

I , . . . . .

I I L . ,. + . .  . . . .. I

L . .' . I . .. . .  
I .

I . . I . . 

I .

I I . 1 1.
L . . . . . - 

1

I . . . I I . .. . . .  .

I . 1-1 . ...... - . I . . . . I .  . .
1 . L . - . ..

L I  .. .. . . 1 . . I '. .. . . . .. 

I .

L .  . . . 
L . I 1. .. . . . .

L._



CI T OF APEwOOD 0{3

EPLOYEE GROSS EARmZNGS AND AYROL DEDUCTION CriECnS '

L FOR TE CURREmT PAY PERIOD
in,

m

q1121 0037G81 11/19/93 GdvBORG MOWCHAN 93.03

m

wW

11
7

J 0037684 11/19/93 THEODORE nAAS 91.50

4w 1231 0037687 11/19/93 MILDED DEHEN 1{+. 7E\

34

4W 35
1 1114

1411 0037696 1/19/93 RITA FREDERICKSN 6.06

6147 | 0037699 11/19/93 LINDA DUNN 107 . 95

6 '... . - . I. I. . I
I I

I . ..... .  .. 

I  .. .- ...  . ......... ..... +....... 

1. . . . 

I.... 1. I...., .... I .. I.....+...  - ''....'... - ..... 11- . .. - . . . ''. . . - I.. ..
1. - . 

I    .. . .  . 

1. + _ .... .. . I...... .. , .... ... , . 

I . .

I .  .  . . -  ....- - 
1. . , 1. . I.. ....-I I ...  .. 

I . .  - 
I +..,... - ..... 

I . I +

I . 

1. 

I . .. ". .  I.. -I....... - . I...., - ,. .. +.. +." ''. - ... ... I.I.- ..... . I.. .. + .  - . ......,
11 . I . I . . + I . .

I.. 1+ I .... .. . 

I .. 

I .. ....- I...'.. I .. , .. . . I . . 1. +  11  ... I..

I . I 1.   I.  . ... .... I., I I. I I I ............ I I ..., .... 

I .,.....-.-........ ... ... - .......  ''...'..'.....- . I... +  . .. . . I . ..'....

I

1.  
I ... 1. 

11, ... .. 
I

I ..  ..  ... . .. 
1. . ......... I

1. . , l. I I.... I.-  '.. .. ''.1. I.-  ..... . 1.  ... I.,., I-- I _.. I  ... ... . I . . 

I ..., 

1. 
I .  1. . 

I ..   . 1. .- ..... ... . .. + ... ..+ . 

1. .. .- I I . .... ,. .... , . 

I ''. . - - .

I

I- - + I .. ..... 1. + . ..... ....- I..  I .. 1. ' . . ,. ...... ....'_  ..... ....... . ''...'.. ...... .. 1. 

40

0 1.

1.

34

4W 35
1 1114

1411 0037696 1/19/93 RITA FREDERICKSN 6.06

6147 | 0037699 11/19/93 LINDA DUNN 107 . 95

6 '... . - . I. I. . I
I I

I . ..... .  .. 

I  .. .- ...  . ......... ..... +....... 

1. . . . 

I.... 1. I...., .... I .. I.....+...  - ''....'... - ..... 11- . .. - . . . ''. . . - I.. ..
1. - . 

I    .. . .  . 

1. + _ .... .. . I...... .. , .... ... , . 

I . .

I .  .  . . -  ....- - 
1. . , 1. . I.. ....-I I ...  .. 

I . .  - 
I +..,... - ..... 

I . I +

I . 

1. 

I . .. ". .  I.. - I....... - . I...., - ,. .. +.. +." ''. - ... ... I.I.- ..... . I.. .. + .  - . ......,
11 . I . I . . + I . .

I.. 1+ I .... .. . 

I .. 

I .. ....- I...'.. I .. , .. . . I . . 1. +  11  ... I..

I . I 1.   I.  . ... .... I., I I. I I I ............ I I ..., .... 

I .,.....-.-........ ... ... - .......  ''...'..'.....- . I... +  . .. . . I . ..'....

I

1.  
I ... 1. 

11, ... .. 
I

I ..  ..  ... . .. 
1. . ......... I

1. . , l. I I.... I.-  '.. .. ''.1. I.-  ..... . 1.  ... I.,., I-- I _.. I  ... ... . I . . 

I ..., 

1. 
I .  1. . 

I ..   . 1. .- ..... ... . .. + ... ..+ . 

1. .. .- I I . .... ,. .... , . 

I ''. . - - .

I

I- - + I .. ..... 1. + . ..... ....- I..  I .. 1. ' . . ,. ...... ....'_  ..... ....... . ''...'.. ...... .. 1. 

0 1.

1.

Ll























C11 TY OF MAPLEWOO C 0

D D 10Nw CHECKN PAYRGLLEiAPLOYEEr G RGSS EARN IrNGS A,'-D

k  jO - D -PEFOR: E CU R REi.J,

f ilt pl% M 1. .1i-- T1! 1 J

Rm". X-Mi A
4K

V ...... . . . . . . . . 
I . . . I

ja 03 3:3 ZR 30037959 JAMES YOUNGREN'

i-

7
o x . .

9. ---- --- 0 K .0
I"'... I ..................... . .. .......

7 ....... S. 0
x. z. .............. .. . .... .. . .. .

7 .. . .... .. . .... . ..... . ....

r a Uj L j uj VV -L L— I.. I MI I I r"

A+ V003:7962 12.1 96. THOMAS J S-ZCZ - iAfqsK I

i!' R .

X

Z - F0379365, 1 03P:13 DALE. R-.AZ:SKAZ01"- 6C") 3

OH'N F RA'- RL

V . 16

DO 960 V I R --- ... .. . .............

i*P0-------"---,---' EN -TE -M.

a v 1 -- 7 U-1

12/03/93 JOSEPH 4 BERGERON 77911+ 80.






























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































